MISSION STATEMENT
The misszion of the Anamosa Community School District is to provide
all students educational opportunities to learn and achieve in a
rapidly changing glcbal scciety.

Anamosa Community School District
Board of Directors
Regular Meeting

High School Library
July 16, 2012 - 7:00 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA
Exhibit
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum
3. Adoption of Agenda
4. Communication from Individuals & Delegation
Recognize Visitors & Community Input
5. Consent Agenda (Review & Approval)
Minutes of Board Meetings A
Bills due and payable and bills paid between Board Meetings B
Financial Reports C
Personnel Appointments & Adjustments D
OLD BUSINESS
1.  Middle School Update E
2.  Naming of Anamosa Middle School Learning Center or Administrative Offices F
3.  Naming of Weight Room Located in Anamosa High School Fitness Center G
NEW BUSINESS
1. Bids for Bread, Milk, Gas, Propane, Diesel, & Waste Removal H
2 IASB Legislative Priorities I
3. First Reading of Board Policies J
4 Facilities Use Agreement for the Anamosa Family Resource Center K

REPORTS:

1. Committee Reports

2. Board Comments

3. Principal Reports

4. Superintendent Report

Adjourn (Action)

Important Dates
August 6, 2012 — Regular Board Meeting - 7:00 p.m.

August 20, 2012 - Regular Board Meeting — 7:00 p.m.

An explanation of board exhibits can be viewed at www.anamosa.kl2.ia.us or requested in Posted: 7-12-12

their entirety by contacting the Anamosa Community School District Central Qffice.



EXHIBIT A

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
July 16, 2012

ISSUE: Minutes of Board Meetings

CONTACT: Board Secretary Don Folkerts

BACKGROUND:
The previous meeting minutes are attached for review and approval at the meeting.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the minutes of the June 18, 2012 Regular Meeting, and the
July 2, 2012 Regular Meeting.



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
June 18, 2012

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on June 18, 2012, at 7:00 p.m., in the high
school library with President Tiedt presiding. Members present: Crump, McKean, Riniker, Kilburg,
Lambertsen and Behnke.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Behnke to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Crump to approve the consent agenda(minutes dated 5/21,
6/4(2) and 6/11, claims, financial reports and personnel appointments/adjustments), as submitted.
Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kilburg to approve change management issue No. 55242 —ftile
A104(nurse restroom)walls from 5°-6” to ceiling elevation of 7°-0. WP 09B floor coverings,
Commercial Flooring Company — change order No. 00002 provide and install tile on ail walls of A104
from 5°-6” to

7°-0”. Contract add of $950.00. This change order will be funded with monies from WP 01D
contingency. Motion carried 4-3; Nays: McKean, Riniker and Lambertsen.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Crump to approve change management issue No, 55243 —
mechanical A154 electrical equipment protection. WP 23A-HVAC, Geisler Brothers Company — change
order No. 00007 provide and install a 36 deep sheet metal pan over electrical panels and transformer in
mechanical room A154, Contract add of $937.25. This change order will be funded with monies from
WP 01D contingency. Motion carried 7-0.

Mation by Behnke, seconded by McKean to approve the lease amendment with Sprint Spectrum L.P. for
the cell on wheels tower, as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to ratify and approve changes to the Master Contract with the
Anamosa Education Association for 2012-13, as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to appoint Valerie Daily, as Strawberry Hill Elementary interim
principal for one year at a salary of $73,500 plus benefits, as agreed on. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by McKean to support any of the options that will allow access from
the MacDow North property to Old Dubuque Road, as presented by Matt McQuillen. Motion carried
7-0.

Motion by Kilburg to name the high school weight room after Marshall Yanda. The motion died for lack
of a second.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to approve members of the marketing committee, as presented.
Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Kilburg to approve the 2012-13 Anamosa Community School District
fees, as presented. Motion carried 7-0.



Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Behnke to approve the FFA Class Project agreement to lease six
acres from the Olin Consolidated School, as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, secanded by Riniker to adjourn at 9:02 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

President

Secretary



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
July 2, 2012

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on July 2, 2012, at 7:10 p.m., in the high school
library with President Tiedt presiding. Members present: Crump, McKean, Riniker, Kilburg, Lambertsen
and Behnke.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to approve the consent agenda (personnel appointments/
adjustments), as submitted. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Lambertsen to approve change management issue No. 55244 ~ Area D
Controls —HVAC controls, testing and balancing for Area D. WP 23A —-HVAC, Geisler Brothers
Company — change order No, 8 temperature control work to Area D. Contract add of $25,719.38. This
change order will be funded with monies from General Conditions. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Kilburg to approve change management issue No. 55245 — repaint
hollow metal frames. WP 09A - painting, Feaker Painting inc. — change order No. 2 repaint hollow metal
frames that developed rust due to humidity. Contract add of $1,680.00. This change order will be funded
with monies from contingency. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Riniker to approve the Towa Prison Industries proposal to provide all
the signage for the middle school building to include the slotted option and two sided tape. I[n addition to
the signage, 1P1 will do the installation. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to follow the City of Anamosa guidelines in regards to cufting
into Old Dubuque Road for paving the main entrances to the school. The city would prefer we stay west
of the white line. Motion carried 7-0.

Maotion by Crump, seconded by Kilburg to approve the agreement allowing Moenk Real Estate to proceed
with the auction of the Highway 64 property contingent on Mr. Moenk signing the agreement.
Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the master contract agreement with the
Secretary/Paraeducator Association, as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Behnke to approve the Verizon Cell on Wheels Lease Agreement for the
period of July 24, 2012 — July 31, 2012, as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Behnke to approve agreement for the Substitute Employee
Management System between Grant Wood Area Education Agency and the Anamosa Community School
District for the 2012-13 school year. Motion carried 6-0. Director McKean abstained.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to go into exempt closed session for other departmental
negotiations at 8:40 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.



Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to come out of exempt closed session at 9:24 p.m. Motion carried
7-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Crump to approve a 2.46% salary increase across the board for all
non-master contract employees, except Val Daily, Boyd Hoyt and Tom Rogers whose salaries have

previously been determined for the 2012-2013 year. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by McKean to adjourn at 9:45 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

President

Secretary



EXHIBIT B
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
July 16, 2012

ISSUE: Bills Due and Payable and Bills Paid Between Board Meetings

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Board authorizes the issuance of warrants of payment of claims against the District for
goods and services. The Board will allow the warrants after the goods and services have been
received and accepted in compliance with Board Policy Series 800.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the Bills Due and Payable and the Bills Paid Between Board
Meetings.”



dns Bu|o

sSpunoisy

o[19S YOSDIONU-BIBMYOS

FETUIET

400 6 SED 1BN

sped

N0 1-181eM

usmy ovchl 10919
e6 /66| seb

G 1o | abed
10204N

spunolsy

Aey-1ouleiul
dns Bup

IEMYOS

auauyd
poid ladey

403 v sed IEN
salddng

sall|
NGB HenyIs
oygnd

||egaseq - J21epL

ymy £840€ 19913
126 £ y5z [esalg

a/e
sped
1siBal

OAS

OAS

Buisay

dns Bupp
aigyg sunp
aunp-jaulaiul
dng Bipig
s0ag |efon)
sped

[aABl | 9fllL
Hos
SH-UOSCIIN
sued
SH-YOSOIN
$894 uoljoadsu]
sued

wudbg yoa)
yos

auoyd
Anp-1@ulaul
arasaud
juepy 1aidan

A8

400 69 seD 1eN
sa|ddng

sued

SpUNQIL)

IAS

0l X oud Haoew
eolqng

181BAN

SpUNoIS)

UMy 2¥.8¢ 1023
leB ' Loy sen

uonduasag

82526
2581
0096
09'vLLL
00’058
L1261'S
0Z'6LY
08°018°0}
T XA
PeRLS
0098
0o'ovL
SE'G0L
GE96L°L
000519
2926
B6'LE'L
0018
89'89
G106
GYETE'E
9z'6v
TR AL
¥i'geg'l
06'G8
00'8elL
18092
aretl
92'eGsS
GC06
08'vs8
00'206°E}
gzese
£G'Z06°2
SLot
21°990°2
ar'sro'e

unowy

s|itg pied Jo31s17

CcLOg/oLiL
cLaeoLil
eLac/aLls
CLOZ/OLL
ZLOC/OLL
CLOZ/OLL
FARIEA 157
CLOCiALL
clog/al/l
FAN AL 197
cLaeoLiz
cLocializ
cl0e/sl/i
ZLOC/OLIL
ZL0Z/9L/L
cLOZ/9HL
cLogatiL
CLOZiaL/L
cLog/9LiL
£L0g/9LiL
clog/at/L
cLag/oLit
cLogoLiL
cLOZ/aliL
clOE/OkL
CLOZoLL
cL02/91/4
ARIIAL 1P
cLoémLiL
ZLogmLiL
cL0g/9LiL
cLOg/9LiL
cLoc/aL/L
ZLOE/9L/L
ZL0Z/91/L
ZLog/oLiL
ZL0z/aliL

ajeq

(€i-Zi Ad) "a'S D esoweuy

PEGOB~NID
££508~-NaAD
ZE£508~-N3D
LESD8~NID
(0£6508~N39
BZS08~NID
g¢G08~N3D
£2808~N39
92508~N39
§2G08~N3©
+ZG08~N3O
£Z508~-N3O
€Z508~-N3O
02508~N3D
g8L508~N3D
9iS08~N3ID
ZLS08~N3D
LIS08~NID
01508-N3Y
60508~N3D
B80508-N3O
90508~-N3D
S0508~N3IO
£0508~N39
€0508~N3D
00508~N3D
66708~N3JD
8608~-NID
16F08~NID
96¥08~N3I9
S6v08~NID
rEY08~N3ID
£6¥08~-N3ID
26+08~NJD
LBF08~NIO
06F08~N3ID
38¥08~N39

Juellep

|le1auRULH aleag uyor
syed o010 A

51451

ang Buyg a1ejsiay|

sujog ABojouysa] aInongselu|
swelboid Bunss] emo|
SDLISNPU| UOStd BMO|
$aQAIag UBlINY JO 1dag emol
MIOMISN WO BMO)
Bunelodsa] sWoH

LI ME uYney
SUOHBIIUNWIWOY) [[IGARIS
Zjeuwreg jlir

sa4

aU| saUYdR|Y SSBUISNG S,q43
Py suap3

$S82IASS VoINPT 1oAY 1enbig
uoleanp3 Jo ideq

MO BB SUHLLIND
ABojouyoa] [etonin
uonelodion uolueduian
S2IAUBG SSAUISNY - YU Anua)
A7 Aimuan

Alddng Auepueg jeuden
SWalsAg ssaulsng

[0NU0Y 158 apelg

ABiauz siH 0B

sh|d seusjeg

lojoy uoLeqg

alaJou0)) pieg

SAAIAS BANOLLOINY
leindwoy siddy

suolel|gng esoweuy
esoweuy 30 A0

Alddng Buip|ing esoweuy
ABraug ey

s abejueaby

0L pund

1opuap

WY Sc-20-1 |
FASNATASYS



g 10 7 ofiey
LG204N

Juapisaid pieog

uoISIA

saiddng

paaciddy pue pazuoyiny

dns plo A ¢

salddng

salpmg 203

seb

sled

Bim waddns 30
uomny

dns Jayzes) mau Lisid
sued

jwdbg

sued

dns Yoy

sidiaoal

Q2/9-vit 19AB1 L

[9ABI] [0OUDS awWoY sunf
dns

yilesH

dng yoaj,

A8

dns dns yaa) puj
Anp

JAg aune

dns Bua

wiepy Jaidon

1adon

L1 lled 2400 i

sal|ddng

uopdirasaq

[ejuag

Z0°20Z'v9L
6’15t
po'ali
00'E99°E
98°'L8
04°8%1
Po'68L
(AN
[V AN
8E15¢2'1
86°66¢
SOpSe
00'tle

FA A
celey
09'6E
1589
SE'BBG'¥.L
<65
00051
117488
00’08l
92°6ER
0099,
oo'ehl
0SZ6L'E
0L'S9g'E
S6v.
nowy

sli'g pied jo i1shi

Iejol QL pung

ZLOE/9LIL
20/9LiL
Z210e/0L/s
2109kl
FARIA3] A
<L0e/9L4
FAITALt 157
cLOg/9LiL
cLog/9lLiL
ZLoesatis
FAR AL 157
cLae/9iiL
cLOg/8LIL
cLOZi9LiL
£10e/9tiL
CLOE/LIL
ZL0Z/9k1L
clLog/oLL
CLOZ/9LL
clLoe/9liL
cLoz/olLiL
ZLog/gliL
ZLog/9lLiL
ZLozmlLiL
cLaziaLis
ZLae/9liL
cLog/aLiL
ajeq

{€1-2) Ad) "Q'$’D esoweuy

Aejaioag

"1991109 51 9|qefed SJUNODIE DAOQE aU}

‘1aljaq pue abpamouy Aw Jo 1saq ay) 0} 1BUl AjlHan Agaisy |

69508~N3ID
89508~-N3D
¥96508~N3D
£9608~N39
19508~N3D
09508-NdD
8G508-NJD
S6508~NJD
$6508~N3D
£6508-N3D
Z5608~N39
05608~N30
6¥G08~N3ID
8r508-NID
LpG08~NID
9rPG08~N3O
SPG08~-N3O
PFS08~NID
£$508~N39
Z¥508~N39
FP508~NIAD
0¥S08-N3D
6ES08~-N3D
8€508~N3D
2£508~N39
9€508~-N30

GEG08~NID
JUBLIEAA

SWEIHIAA [BLoeY

HEWBAA

JINUISU] LLNNOLLND S1ayoes |
shjd aouaiuasuo) suayde|
ou| sicjoy uaydalg

[ooyog Aunwiwion s|iabuldsg
sjooyag AHunuwor AND xnoig
Alenadg jooyog

saleg sng [o0Yag

juawsdul sueusyog

uel} Jamaod Jajpes

afueyax3g 2By 9 Od

1odaq 220

AaN uelg

1Znap Awslaf

dron) s1oualsed |BUISNPU| BMO|-ENSEIgaN
Jednpld wi'ulwpy g3H 19208
S2IU0J1231T WOW

WBACDIW Moed

JU| 'SBED-U | UOSStiey

Agjpul malpuy

$80IAI9S Japean]

oul s

ejjoully BIIOY

U] ‘SIBYI0IE YOOY
JUSWIBABIYDY JoluNP

UepIOf usauaQg

10pUapn

WV G220
FARNATA Y



Sjo ¢ obed
102040

uapisald pieog

paaciddy pue pazuoyiny

¥1'068'S18 IeloL €€ pund

BUWIS 4 UON YWH4 62829201
9Z/G NIy} S53AS aesly GZ'L19T
oAs Rely BELZS'T
uayouy SO'660°/LL

ans RBW 00'GLE
VYW34 ¥ J esly ssigesinquiisy oas AP 12'299'4E
EWS4 UON Y34 056E9'ipl

s 00°006'SZL
sa|ddng 66'+E
suUQ2 J1sUod NN._‘Nw
OAS §E 0TSS5
A3 Q0'GL9'GL
oAS 00'0.2'T8
oAS 00T0VL'8
IAS Ae #271L69'0L
oAg BUNT 00°082
S 00°000°)
IS GZ'68
IAS G6'008'E
ZE/9 NP OAS 00'000'9
laepM ZLLIB
IAS LF 006
jeBs| gz10z sauleg [eBa} w10z 58ueS L2961
oS PEZEO'RE
elwad UON VVEE] S GO LIV LS
A5 09'609'L

uondiiosag junowy

s]iig Pied 40 1517

eLogal/L
ZLOZi8LiL
ZL0g/gLiL
cLozaLIL
Lozl
[ARVIAL 1370
cLozielL/L
cLo2/9yL
cLagioLiL
cLog/aliL
[AAt 197
cLog/aLiL
ZL02/GL 1L
CLOZ/aLiL
cLoz/oLiL
cL0Z/9L/L
ZL0g/8kL
cLog/maLL
cLogmy/L
ZLoemLiL
cLogmsL/L
2Log/eLis
cLogaLiL
TAN AL 197
eioe/alLis
L0g/aLiL

ajeq

(£1-Z1 Ad) Q'S0 esouleuy

Aejaioag

‘108100 sI a|geAed SJUNOJIE SA0QE S

“Jallaq pue abpamouy Aw Jo jsaq au 0} Jeu) Appeo Agalsy |

£89G0R~N3D
99G08~N3ID
G9508~NID
€9508~N3D
65508~N3D
£8508~N3D
98508~-N39
1GS08~-N39
rES08~-N3D
82508~N3D
F2S08~N3D
6LG0O8~N3O
£15089~N3S
§1S08~-N3JS
#LG08~N3ID
£1508~N39
20508~N39
S0508~N39
t0S08~N39
10S08~N3D
26¥08~N39
06¥08~N3D
681+08~N3D
£8¥08~N39D
98¥08~-N3D
S8¥08~-N39

JUBLIBAA

UOIONIISUQY) [BJaUaS) U0 )
uodeua]

aU| 'SEDIAIRG Wea ]

uawdinbg aibaeng

(o110 Yo L-0s

spidey Jepan 07 1suoD uobeydas
au| 'Auosep opass

P11 Buneaeoxy sjedory
[eloueu4 9193 Uyor

SBUISNPU| UOSLH BMO]

au| ‘ucpaNIsUey Bules

au| ‘Bunuied saxyeaq
sI0joEHUOY) B)3l19u07) uois|ebi]
Auedwon sse|ny anbngng
dnoisy Wa

YSEI] e

sawedwo HD

AUl Adnuad

oU| *|aa1g Aajlep Jepan

auj ‘Bulisaubug weig
esowewy JO AND

ABsau] ey

'Td ‘Aauoon) | SI8|Uy

1 wINGYsep Aq sansnody
Auedwon ou0a3 awdy

ouj ‘Hollod 18 V¥

£€ pung
JOpUIA

WY G2:20:L L
FARVArANT



1u9pisald pieog

wal sunriiey

g jo 1 abed
10204N

paacuddy pue pszuoyiny

£LE0v'L) 1BjoL L6 pung
{ooyasald Z1-L 1 uoneysip swoH Aely 6Z'9EZ'CL FARerALS 197
80JN0SAI BJBD PIYD BUNT B] PEY'|L CLOCI9LIL
sasuadxa aunp/iep abeapw sunp/fey J9°210 rAX AL IND
weiblod Hed aunf 8§'6€0'2 ZL0Z/9LIL
uondiiosag junowy aeq

s|iig pted 40 3517

(€12} Ad) 'Q'S™D eSOWERUY

Aelaloeg

‘199103 S1 S|geARd SIUNCIOR BAOJE B}

‘Jaljaq pue abpapmouy AW O 158Q 8Y3 0} 1By} A2 Agalsy |

62.~Hv3
8¢/~uv3
Lel-¥v3
9e.~dv3

JUEBLIEAA

EMO| U] SBDIAIBS LelanT
22IAIaS UOISUB)XT O7) S8UO
WUNH ays

VIV POOM TUBID

L6 pung

lopusap

WY 6521 LL
[A RV ATARY



¢ jo | abed
LOZO4N

£J0 | obied
L0Z04N

SIUenss| Jo sunoasiqg

£5°€9¢ JE10] SHIBLIBAA 21U01199]]

£6°89¢ [ejoL |esaudsy (N3ID)
a8 ulwpy AelN £5€92 clOc/H9 0
uonduosag unowy ajeq JuBLIE AR

s||ig pied 10 1s1
(zi-11 Ad) "Q's’D esoweuy

07 1£T'P6 (2304 SJUBLIEAA JIUCHIDT
0T 1£2'v6 jejo] |esauen {NJ9)
20UENss| 40 SUN0YSK] 07 LE2' 6 ZLoZ/L/9 0
co:ntwmwn junowy ajeq JUBLIBAA

s|iig preg Jo isi
{Ti-11 Ad) "Q's™D eSOWeRLY

jeJauasy (NID)

jerausg {(NI9)

sjooyog Aed
SUNODY Nueyg

lopuap
SJURLIBA DIUOILDD|T

Wv LOGLLE
cl0z/8L9

Aeyler sadig
JUNoadY Rueg

JOPUBA
SJUBLIEAN 21UOIIDD[]

WY LELPILL
CLOZ/L L



/£ jo g abey
L0Z04N

£ 40 | sbied

10204N

JuspIssid pleog

Alegloag

panciddy pue pazuony

08’608 |ejol +9 punig
swoy LL-0L 08608 cl0e/fers 82¥08~NID
uopduosag Junowy aeq ueLemM

s|ig pled jo 1511
(Z1-11 Ad} 'a's D esoweuy

86'9¢0'801 [eJ01 3010AU|

85°970'801 iejo] {esaudn (NIO)
s|qeAed paQ 1BYIO 000 FANATALS AL 2z 08
SY3dl 69 £02'201 Z.02/92/9 1208
alqeAed paq 1940 90611 Z1.02/9Z/9 9Z¥08
algehed pag Joyi0 9+'991 Z1L0Z/92/9 G208
sang] uoneziuveBi /£°£00'S ZLOZ/9Z19 208
CO_«Q_.._m-mmD mnouwry a21eq JUBRLIEA

s|lig pied Jo 1s1
" {Z1-11 Ad) "Q'S"D ESOWERLY

1991500 St gjqeded sjuncooe sAcge sul
olleq pue sbpajmouy AW Jo 1saq auyl o1 ‘Teys Aed Agaiay |

Alddng Buipjing esoweuy
9 pund

lopuap

WY 67656
cloeiie/9

Aepp papun

sAg aljey seaiodw] agnd emo|
)] UUey SOBIOH

oepy

lainseal] yay

|[esausgy (NID) IUNoJdY juey
JOPUBA
ad10AU|

Wd 6G-0¢-|
FARITAE A



£ 10| abed
10204N

uspisald piecg

sab611 [ sy

paaciddy pue pazuouny

OAS ¥1/9-2¢/S

1j@d

SUBaAIND

. dns sapes Bpig
afieisod nsibal Hg
wiep eidon

ASN - JUSY Y0odixe |
dng ysay

wrew Aulb

e Jaldon

810D i

oAS

spunoln

dns

dns Be

spea) ongnd uou

dng Bpig

dns yosaid pjo ihy

uonduasaqg

$800v°L124

08°608

0T LET 6
Z6°1€6°G,
g6 1Zv 9y

r2EPO'rL
00°995
9F 2GS
09'€89
00°0SY
6L Eeve
6E'ESh
00'SE

8E 961
08'SYL
00’8t
Or'690'E
Zrigs's
9g'88L
00'v08
ZoBlL'L
08848

Junowy

[e1ol a1 pund
cL0eg/le/9
cl0z/iei9
AN T AL
aL0eiic/9
cl0g/Le/9
clOciie/d
cl0drilers
clogiiers
cl0e/Le/9
[ARAFE
FA N
clog/Le/9
ZLog/Lera
CA VAR
gi0e/Lel9
2i0c//Le/9

aleq

sing pied Jo Isi
{z1-11 Ad) '0°'S'D ESOWERUY

Alepicag

109400 s| ajgeied sjunodoe ascqe auy)

‘laneq pue abpapmouy Au Jo 1s8q 8y} 0] 'Teul Ayl Agaiay |

SPPO8~N3D
FrY08~N3ID
EFP0B~NID
Err08~NIQ
L¥08~NID
Ovy0B~N3ID
B6EFOB~NID
SEFOE~NID
LERPOE~NID
9EFOB~NIS
SEFO8~-N3D
Er08~N3D
EEPOE-N3D
CEF08~N3D
LEP0E~N3D
0E¥08~N3ID

JHeLIEe A,

SOPEBIL UOTIINIISUON

HAVS

pung Teiouss

suotrjonpag TToxfegd

12A0QV SSIUTSNY SUN[ TRIOL

seolneg apsepn 1sdepn
wudg

on Biaquiyag

uedy yiny

lalseunsod

SJUBHNSUC,) BUIYDRN B2IH0
1daqg saoiAeg feuoiINN
$2IU0I091T WO

UOoIIN|0S SSauIsng B}OUl BIIUOY
B} OUIN BOIUOY
JswsAR Y JouNpe

aag Buiig sreisian)
Buielooaq aWoH
SUQIEDIUNLULIOY [IGABID)
S92INISS JSQUIBLIRIED
asnoyyoog au .

01 pung

Jopuap

WY 6¥- €56
clL0g/Lei9



G Jo g abey
LaZ04n

G 10 | abey
LoZ04N

jusplssid pieog

paaciddy pue pazuoying

ojne - sul

aleas

walddns g jduosqns
PH/RH

00's.LZ'6EL
SULEL-ZL. 00'884'601
dwios sjuom 00°28Y'62

uondussag junouwiy

Aepaioeg

1081103 $) alqeded SJUNOIIE SA0QE Al

“oaq pue abpaimolny AU Jo 159q aU) 0 ‘JBY) AIpao Agauay |

{elel g pung .
FARI AT
¢L0g/SIL

Ieq

s|iig pied 40 ¥s1]
(£1-Z1 Ad) "a'$ D esoweuy

200vL'62
jooyasald AD Wiy 05°8L9°0
afejsod pZece
oy €85y
emo] siIDS LO'0GZ'04
PY €6'Z65
diysisquisul €1-ZL, 00'E68'E

%09 - woysAg suoydsis]l QO'ZEB'Y

£1-Z4, pd euyuo $6'8LY
Buisiiaapy 00 9/
Jaidoo OB’ L6V

juad ysodap ajes Q0L
QA8 (080T

OAS ZLIPE

uonidissag unowy

IeJol QI puny

FALITA I
ZLog/sid
FANIFA TP
cL0g/s/
cLoe/s/L
CLOZ/G/L
ci0e/sit
FARVIALSTTA
cLoz/siL
cLog/s/L
cLaessis
ZLoe/sis
FARIFAe 1A

ajeq

SIg pled §o 3
(£1-21 Ad) Q5D eSOLIRLY

L9¥08~N3O
B6GP08~-N3D

JUCLIEp

09P08B-N3D
85P08~NJO
25P08~N3O
95+ 08~-NIO
SSP0O8~NED
Ya¥08~N3I0
€5708~-N3S
25P08~-NID
LSEOB~-NID
05¥08~NIO
6#708~N3O
8F08~-NID
Grr0B~NJD

JuBLIEM

Aousby soueinsu| siaapy
W4S

zZ puny

Jopuap

Wd €1:80:2
TANTALT)A

|ooyasald sMoied '1s
la)sell]sod

sjunsua suUIyoepw a0
SidsI

vd3si

spledq [00Y2S 10 J0SSY Y|
WwooBB1epAH

VY POOA JUBID

eipay taisibay saulop sag
$oAg [eueLl] uspue] abeq aq
jueg sbuireg susznn
ABojouyos | uaaey anig
Anoeg 1py

0L pund
10puUBp

Wd 21804
eLoes/t



¢ jo | abed
L0263N

g jo ¢ abey
L3203N

juapisaeld pieog

Aelainag

1991102 S 3geAed SJUNDIIE SA0QE SU}

anaiddy pue pazuoyin ‘laliaq pue abpajmouy Al JO 153 e o ‘ley) Appao Agasay |
P V PUE PSZUOINY E6°CSHETLTS d w%\wﬁ:ow _uowwm .w>on,¢ ssautsng ATl TRIOL
00°000°T 23TAI9¢ 399Q
00°GLZ 6t1 pung juswaZruBl
€6"LLT1°0E punj TeIauas
1 A |E30} 9D10AU|
1 AN 1230 [e1uas (NID)
sbeysod uonensibsy 697 /cY ZLozrL L 21708 a0lAag |E1SOd SN
|eisusgy (NID) 1JUNODoY juey
uopdussaq junowy aeq JUBLIBAA 10puUap
2210AL
s|ig pled o isi WV £2:L2'6
(£1-2t Ad) "Q'S'D ESOWRUY ZLOZIZLIL

000002 lejo | 0f pung
VZ10g seuag - 994 waby  gz10Z sewag - 994 waby 000002 ZVOZISIL L¥P08~NID
uonduoseq junowy ayeq JuelIep

sig pied jo 1s1
{g1-Z1L Ad) ‘a’'$"0 BSOWRUY

07 Jsni g s1ayueyg
0¥ pung
J0puap

Wd 218074
ZLazIS L



- Red S(BI19HIO JaJsuel |

a5

1 ga

g jo | obed
L0Z04N

a4
as

- Aed s|eryo Jajsuel]

dd

#1099

AR

Y44

[enuuy

ER:

EERZI

Ydd

gd

g5

g4

- Red S{BIDIO) JBISUBL |
JSSW

alesay Buipuap
g4

V44

as

Y44

HO9D O

o4 gs

Hd dut oishiy SH
SOILIHLY SH
a4

JSINTTIIH LS
SOILLATHLY SH
8449

ad

enuuy

WOy A4

¥4 944

¥4 949

a5

gz A3 a1 g
14

ddil 4

o|esay Huipusp
2102 10 SsB|D
Y44

a4
ajesay Buipuap

uonduosag

117095
1665
¥l0se
1¥'8¥8')
0oars'L
00122
00'pLE
00'v61L
SZ'88¢
c0'9re
00'SER
007094
98°0L6'c
00's6
00°00%
00°005
86°GY
00°005'0¢
oL'é6l
00726
08°90¢
0098¢
00°se0'e
00'G6
00'18e
009¢¢
00’0l e
000k}
00°56
00'0€
8116
€489
0002y
00°SLE
L6
00’85
00°068'C

nowy

s|ig pred jo 1sn

FA N Ay g0
210219
Z10e/8z/9
2102/9/9

Z10e/em
2L0giLem
clog/vLA
2102/9/9

FA LA ALt
eLogivLi9
€102/9/9

<102/0e/9
FAXVTAL AL
ZLoevLio
cLoe/vL/9
[N rAFFAL)
claeiie/n
Z2i0z/9/9

cHog/0e9
cLoZivLi9
210emL/9
2LoeiLels
ZLogivLi9
€10e/9/9

CLO0E/PLI9
cLoe/ars

ZLoeivLie
cl02/vLi9
ZLoLirLi9
clLoz/9ig

FAN VAP RAL
¢L02/0e19
2102/9/9

2102/9/9

2102102/9
2102/9/9

ZL0e/9/8

ayeq

{Z1-11 A4) ‘Q'$D esoweuy

G2G809~10V
P2G09~10V
00909~10V
L6¥09~12Vv
96509~1L0V
64G09~10V
£2509~10V
06¥09~10V
84509~LDV
Z2€508~12V
68¥09~10V
28909~10V
12509~LV
02509~10V
61509~10V
£4G09~10V
9/509~12v
88109~10V
GGG09~10V
B1509~10V
21508~10V
S§2509~10V
91509~12¥
L8¥08~13V
StS09~-10V
98¥09~10V
¥1609~10V
£1509~ L0V
€1509~10V
S8¥09~- LoV
¥1509~10V
$S509~10V
¥eY0e~LOV
£9P09~10V
£6508~10V
£8P09~10V
18¥09~10V

jueLIep

121SIBWEH UaAlg
o sotyderoy

abpg oydeisy

afip3 oiydeioy

Ae1g pueln

upaoy Yoy

uaypang %y

UHPR0g MoiY

pun |BIBUBL)

pun4 |B1BUan)

pung |elauac)

2o1UBS UMET [YaD)
Auediion paag jsien
Jayosiq Auay

JRUSBY JUaWYILUT 44
qn|g AuUnon a1y ume
SpPoo4 Ajlley

oU| ‘sino] [euoeanp3
Py susp3

ajfog ueq

$92iN0SSY [eUCREONP] XEPIQ
spoosy Buuods Jayaeq
U] ‘somcupBEQ

SN Aua L

pI1 Asyjes uoRo)

p11 Mgl uonog

dwen wes) [pwen
Ajslamun ax)ie
uasudISLYD Uaqiaq

1SHJ WWoD BUBGI-ILIOS J81uad
SIS JagUIaWRIED
Dajsni| 'ijapeg unsnr
$J31800g 2ISN BSoweuy
[0 esotteuy

Alddng Buipiing esoweuy
OL1 180d SiaAuly

swexy Jy

i¢ pung

iopuap

WY 00:2E-6
[AUATANTA



Hd 405 g

alesay Buipuap

g Jo g abed

LO204Nn

as

14 p3ds

¥4 ds

OSIW T1IH LS

g5

OSSW

g4 0008

g4 0056

g9 00°5¥<

g8 00°SEe

44 OX 6l'8LE

98 00'G6

a5 0068

ad 00541

a5 0066

95 00701t

DSIWTIH LS 11°€2
V44 00004°L

44 09°599

V44 18841

V44 €8'9¢e

OSSW 9¥'8LL

g4 00041

g9 00001

g4 00092

a5 0005
SOILITHLY SH 90'9%1
V44 00°00F

H4 98 00°046
44 6.°069'1

SOIL3THLIY SH 00°0S
V44 00°/¥S
NIANAQO LS 525

TINNOD LS 8E0F

V44 0009

a5 00'col

95 2066

SOILTTHLY SH 8E'¢

a4 00091

ga 0008

g9 00004

CLOZ J0 SSEID 67198

WooH I 0001

JSIWTUH LS 88'LY

V43 00°00E
voniduosaqg junowy

S1Iig pred jo 1S

C¢l02/22/9
Zl0ec/oc/e
cl0givLi9
€L02/9/9
ckaz/9/9
cloe/vi/a
clLogive/9
ctoerl/9
ZL0gfviLi9
[AVrAL 45
ZL02IPL/9
cLoe/lefo
cl0g/Lerm
€1L02/02/9
ZLOZHPLI9
2102/9/9
TARVAPEALS)
2h02/02/9
ci02/vL/9
¢L02/9/9
AN AT
ZL0Z/LEf9
FAN AT KAL)
cLog/vLi9
¢h0e/9/9
cl0e/Lel
Z10g/4219
FARCTAL LS
CLOZ/PLI9
(AR AL
CLoZ/02iS
€102/9/9
cl0g/Leio
¢L0g/0e/o
ZLog/rLi9
clLogvlia
cL0givLio
cLoe/9/9
ZL0g/02/9
aleq

{(z1-11 Ad) "Q'S'D ESOWeEUY

68509~ 10V
59509~-10V
O¥509~10V
66¥09~LOV
86109~ L0V
6£509~ 10V
8£509~10V
1E509~10V
9€509~10V
GE809~10V
PESO9~LIV
88509~10V
18609~-10V
£9509~10V
£ES08- 1OV
£6¥09~-10V
98509~ 10V
29509~ 10V
¢E509~ L0V
9609~ LIV
S8S09~L0V
FRG09~10V
£8509~10V
LES09~LOV
S6¥08~L0V
28509~12V
18509~10V
t61709~10V
0£G09~.L0V
62509~10V
L9509~1 0V
£6¥09~1L0V
08509~10v
09509~10V
92509~-LOv
12509~10¥V
92509~1 IV
Z6¥09~10V

65509~LOV
JUEBLIEAA

Heysiely piaeq

lleysiey piaegd

[leysJepy ptaeQ

[leysien pliaeq

SJUBLNSBAY] | g N

Aemele] ueuaay

dwexsoy uepiop

afiuly ysuusy

asa|pey Asap

sauor jalg

SSUOT UOIEYS

pung Buipjing ucisuax3 Auno sauop
Q0IAISS UOISUBIXT 0O Sauor
[eloueUl4 21980 Uyor
|[EloUBLUL 9139 VYOI
d¥qrieydeys emol walse3-44ar
sqoder sy

SqOoEl SN

SQOIE iy

SQOIE N

Alddng 100U0g M)

10398111 SAIIN9X] “WWNY Y44 EMO|
Auedwon Buipes] Aojuasu)
saoinag By aanescuu)
[ysowj uoy

lie4 ajels emo|

SOUISMPU| UOSHH EMD}
SOUISMNPU| YOS BAMO]
QOSSY V44 VI

Buiny eaeQ

Bujeio08(] atoH
Suescoag swoy

BimaH YU

MaH YOI

WM LN

“DNI 'seuor jusHy

yieay elo

QuUISIQ 9DIAIBSPOO] aAaMEH
uasiepler; uog

J0puUap

WY 00-2€°6
CLOZ/CLIL



gJo¢ abed
LOZ040

dad AT ¥ U4
OGS

a8

g44149 as
as

HO SIUM JSN - ud g4
HO SIM JSN - €4 g4

a8 H4 g9
g5 SEREs!

oSS
ossw

as

a)l ¥ Buioey siapey
SOILFHLY SH

V44

OSIN TIH 1S

CEE

DSSW

DSSW

85

e4d

da

Hd SIAM

JSSW

DSSW

ag

ag

1SER=F

DSIA TIH LS

DSIN TTH 1S

ag

oSSW

}OO0g 507 pauin}ay
g

H4 98

WM 4SN - Buipuan s
UM SN - Bulpuenis
JSIW TIH 18

ajiT ¥ ¥4

v44

DSIW 1TIH 18

JSIA TIH LS

4 999

a4
uonduosag

00°5¥
00°0s
0058
ge' LS
6162
ZLeELl
84091
02'168°C
00°GF
00°st
00'002
0Z°€00't
0056
00051
00'sy
0005
06'96¥
000
08'6v¢
00 L9
9e'68
oo'ecl
086c
00
00'gee
9Qcvy
0¥'68
000
o6t
00¢s
66'7LC
9L€EC
187e0
00'666'E
00°02r'L
Junouly

slg pied jo Isi

Z1L02/42/9
cLogivLie
eLaciri/9
2L02/8¢/9
FARVTAPRAL)
cLogvLig
CH02/9/9
cLOcivL/9
AR APNALS
ZL0Z/0EM
clogiriig
€L0e/242/9
¢Loc/v L9
ZLOgivLI9
¢L02/0e/9
CLOZIP /O
€10zg/0e/9
ciogrel/o
Zloeiie/?
ZL0T/vLIe
clLozivLe
eL02/9/9
Z102/9/9
ZL0Z/9/9
2L0Z/9/9
[ARSTAPR AL
c¢h0e/8e/9
¢102/8¢/9
c102/9/9
cl0g/LT/o
ZLog/vLio
2L0g/0e/2
Z1L0eg918
[AN A RALS
¢L0€/9/9
9jeq

{Zl-11 Ad) "a's D Eesoweuy

66509-10V
€5509~10V
LSS09~10V
20809~ L0V
86509~10V
06509~ 10V
20509~ 10V
6¥509~10V
16909~10V
LL509-10V
8¥509~10V
96509~10V
L¥509~10V
9¥S09~L0V
0/509~LOV
S$G09~10V
89509~10V
FPS09~10V
S6509~10V
E£¥S09~10V
Z¥509~10v
90509~10V
S0509~-10V

$0509-10V

£0509~10V
£6509~1L0V
10909~10V
€6509~L2V
Z0509~-10V
16509~10V
L508~10V
99509~10V
10509~10V
06508~10V

00S09~10¥
JUBLIEAA

UBWYAL Bipusy
UBLIIRIAN BIDUSY
UCWLapA PR

Hew e

Hewep

HeWw|EA

Hewep

R¥aousep e

uayieny 19y

usyian 1y

usyian] 1qy

uaswWoy] uoplogy
uosdwoyj Auss]
Juswiuienap3 sey ]
sade] Jeyg

sajel oeyg

salueny) A suols
saulent Al suolg

oup dnoug Alddng podg
SPNPaId ASNN 108
annyag Hog

IPILYDS anslg
QUILHGNI] s Weg
uossnwisey Aajusy
fuedwon Buinoegnuep J9sUold
sUuBeWO uor

1daq seo1AIag [eUOIINNN
1daq sennag [eucnuInp
1da S80IAIaS [BUCIHIINN
$98] [BAON

uaneziuefiQ v44 11eN
02SEN

00SEN

spodg ojj@onuop

spods O)[EMMON
Jopuap

Wv 00:2e6
(A 4rANT



uapisald pieog Aelaionsg

1P9L09 § algeAed SJUNOJIOE SA0QE Ay}

pasolddy pue pazuoyiny ‘Jaraq pue abpamouy Awl Jo 152q auy 0] ‘Jeyl Ajuad Agasay |
00’148 [elol ¢6 puny
294 Bulues|J jun (es0A 894 Uea|D Jlun pueg 00'L.8 Z10Z/9/9 PEY0S~1OV Si91500g 2isniy BSOWRUY
6 pung

uondiiasaq w::oE< ayeq JueLIep Iopusp

g jo g abiegy sii'g pied jo isi7 Wy 0026

L 0zodn {zZL-LL Ad) "T'§"D esoweuy ZLOZiEL L

JuapIsald pieog Aejasoag

1081109 §1 9jqeied sjUNOIIE SACGE BU)

parosddy pue pazuoyiny ‘Joyag pue abpajmouy Aw 10 1saq a9y} o] ‘Jeyl Apaa Agelay |
r9°S¥6'8L [ejolL 1g pung
uonduosag junowy aleq juelEep lopuap
g Jo v abeg s|id pied jo 1511 WY 00:Z2E°6

10204N - {Z1-1L Ad) "a's’D ESOWERLY ZLOZIZLL



£ 101 abed
102040

uapisald pJeog

pasoiddy pue paziuoyiny

saddng

poa4 paseyoind
Poo 4 paseyding
poo4 paseyosnd
suoyd |20
abea|n

YOUNT 15 punisy
Jeday dinb3g
pood paseyoing
pood paseyaing
afieany

sjyauag/salees A

poog peseyaing
poo4 paseyaind
Youngig punjoy
JounT 1§ puniay

soalddng

so|ddng
poo4 paseyiing
poo4 paseydind

uonduosag

00 iZy'ie jejo] 19 pung
8¢'€ 2L0¢/Leim
gL'e FARNIATANL
e0¢s 21021919
60'GS FASATAT XA
b6'L9 c10g/a/9
SLal A4
St'vel [A RATAT AL
0g'Loe FARIrArANL:
6096 210g/919
e 9l ¢102¢/9/9
00881 LE (AR rATAYL
9’9 CLOTILEf9
06°66¢ cl0ersia
001 2L0g/e/9
§8'02- ¢L02/9/9
26'8S Zlaeiierm
e e rAN AT AN, ]
£B'Eee [ASVEATNE
1009 ZLocieLis
unowy a)eq

Sf|ig pied jo 1s1n

(ZL-11 Ad) "a's D esoweuy

Alelaioeg

"199.102 51 9|qeAed s)uUnNcIIe DACQE AU}

'Ialjaq pue abipsmouy Aw Jo Jsaq auy) o} Jeul Apea Agalsy |

Q€681 ~1NN
yZe8l~LNN
6168L~1MN
6&68L~1NN
8L68L~LNN
21681~1NN
ge68L~1MNN
£268L~LMNN
91681~LNN
§1681~LMNN
22681~ 1NN
L2681~1MNN
FL681~LNN
E168~1MNN
£8881~1NN
9ZB81~1MNN
L2681~1NN
52681~1NN
0¢681~1MNN

JUBLIEM

HEWIBA

Heuwiep

Helljepp

wndg

Aspag Auhue )

uasAey [Bysiiy

2DIAIDS HeqoH

QUISI] 821AJBSPO0 SASYMEH
quisI asiaaspoo alaymeq
Hopsig aigqog

pun4 [elauasn

spoo4 Aiwe4

ou| s,07 Bupieq sulesbyue
pleybuippag eined
plRyBuppag ened

WU Hlewely

WIoIufY Yewely

‘o0 AlleQ uosy¥oLg ucsIapuy
‘07 Alg(] LUOS}DI1T uosIiapuy

19 pung
JOpUdA

WY £¥2v.6
TARArATP



g Jo g ebey
LOZ04N

Juapisald pieogq

panairddy pue pazioyiny

sanddng poo4 paseyaing
saddng poo4 paseyolng
so||ddng poo4 paseyand
poo4 paseyaing

SUOISSIWUPY Juapms

sa|ddng

BJLA SN - BsOWEUY-DM

BHIM, JSN - BsOWeUY-ON

pood paseyaind

sanddng

sanddng

s)yeusg/salejes aunp
sjauagsaueles Aely

sanddng

suoIssIWpY Juspmns

uonduossag

£TYSL'L
£8P
LL'662
£9°582
00411
05°0LL
SLis
00's6
co'0
SF¥6LT
00'8.¥
00'vs
2G'98S'LE
00°0Z£'52
0082
00'69¢

junouly

slilg pled 10 1si

I€10] 29 pung

cL0eg/Le/a
Z1L02/02/9
¢Loe/9r9

FAL A AL
FAN AP RALS)
2102/02/9
ZhOE/8¢e19
FA RIS T
210¢/9/9

2108/02/9
Z10Z/2/2

FARV AR AL
¢H0Z/RI9

ZLOZ/0E/9
(A AP RAL

2jeg

(ZL 1L Ad) '0'S'D BSOWIRLY

AElaIoag

‘8109 51 8|grAed SJUNODOE BAOGE BY)

‘Janaq pue abpaimouy AL 1o 1S9q ay) Cf 'Jey) Aped Agasey |

86509~10V
24509~-10V
LLG09~ 10V
6950810V
$E509~10%
£95809-1.0V
10909~10V
26509~10V
01509~12V
¥9509~ 10V
60509~L0V
84509~10V
80509~10V
898509~ 10V
£2509~-10V

JUBLIRAA

HEW B

HEWEAA

Heljeps

Aemang

uoners Aeld ayl

anuan alen Asewleyd
1dag seoiuss BUalnN
1daq seo1usg [BUoLINY
1dag seoinuag [eUOUINY
Auedwoo Beg WA

19 paw Bay seuor
pun4 |eiaussy

pung |elouso

noyi3 me

swie4 Angswoolg

9 pung

10puUaA

WV 00:¢E6
ZLozZ/TLiL



EXHIBIT C
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
July 16, 2012

ISSUE: Financial Reports

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The attached financial reports show the cash balances of each of the school’s governmental
funds, the construction trades fund and the preschool fund. The preschool fund represents the
three year old program only, as the four year old program is state funded and accounted for in the
general fund.

Also attached are reports showing the previous month’s activity and balances for the district’s
activity fund, food service fund, and day care fund.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“To approve the financial reports as presented”



BALANCES OF FUNDS
June 30, 2012

June 1, 2012 Balance 5,568,610
Receipts: 1,052,651
Expenditures: {1,235,273)
June 30, 2012 Balance 5,385,988
germent £l
June 1, 2012 Balance 113,925
Receipts: 2,782
Expenditures: {325)
June 30, 2012 Balance 116,381

CE e

June 1, 2012 Balance 404,077
Receipts: 3,523
Expenditures; 0
June 30, 2012 Balance 407,600

June 1, 2012 Balance 2,645

Receipts: 0

Expenditures: 0

June 30, 2012 Balance 2645 *
* $2,163.00 Designated - Wrestiing Rm

LA A TS 4

ISecure;anAdva

June 1, 2012 Balance 2,216,306
Receipts: 3,988,700
Expenditures: (1,648,011}
June 30, 2012 Balance 4,555,895

e

June 1, 2012 Balance 239,457
Receipts: 626,625
Expenditures: Q
June 30, 2012 Balance 866,082

June 1, 2012 Balance (225,321)
Receipts: 9,000
Expenditures: (2,443)
June 30, 2012 Balance (218,764)
L ThreE:Yearol
June 1, 2012 Balance (60}
Receipts: 660
Expenditures: (2,455)

June 30, 2012 Balance {1,855)



7111/2012
1:44:02 PM

Selection Criteria: FUNDS 10

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Expenditure

Total

Category: +---=-m--mermmmmmme- + Appropriation
Unassigned rept code 0.00
11003: Health Services 123,335.00
11009: Transportation 495,020.00
11015: Board Of Education 39,405.00
11016: Fiscal Services 172,622.00
11018: Office Of Superinten 191,973.00
11021: General Administrati 751,883.00
11024: Fixed Charges 4,520.00
11027: Plant Operation 557,416.00
11030: Utilities 302,306.00
11033: AEA Pass Through 483,603.00
11036: General Education-Di 843,183.00
11038: At Risk 270,576.00
11039: High School 2,207,251.00
11042: Middle School 1,329,364.00
11045: Elementary 1,909,848.00
110486: Preschool Program 190,855.00
11047 Teacher Quality 620,387.00
11049 Professional Develop 79,802.00
11051; Special Education 1,934,869.00
11053: Federal Programs 281,688.00
11054; Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00
11059: Curriculum 900.00
11079: Early Intervention 700.00
11088: Federal Programs 0.00
11088: Arra Funding 0.00

12,791,616.00

Anamosa C.8.D. (FY 11-12)

Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Jun 11-12

Current Month
171.02
8,693.61
143,992.54
3,841.20
11,747.38
16,099.81
61,779.01
376.65
54,9348.79
14,709.85
0.00
29,126.61
19,078.13
266,745,96
87,820.06
139,626.73
10,808.89
63,207.18
51.40
117,841.22
18,942.17
74,714.30
32.54
55.09

0.00

0.00
1,144,201.14

Year To Date

6,931.59
103,658.30
594,666.91

37,281.08
162,488.93
188,691.53
719,595.04

4,519.80
587,016.69
284,451.17
483,603.00
681,930.14
209,644.71

1,744,611.53
1,003,012.60
1,453,250.42
132,874.00
578,940.51
3,892.85
1,204,233.10
311,378.48
216,347.67
24,611.51
564.07

0.00

0.00
10,738,195.63

Remaining
-6,931.59
19,676.70

-99,646,91
2,123.92
10,133.07
3,281.47
32,287.96
0.20
-29,600.69
17,854.83
0.00
161,262.86
60,931.29
462,639.47
326,351.40

456,597.58
57,981.00
41,446.49
76,009.15

730,635.90
-26,690.48
-216,347.67
-23,711.51
135.93

0.00

0.00

2,053,420.37

Program:UF0087
Page 1 of 3

YTD % Expended
777
84.05
120.13
94.61
94.13
98.29
95.71
100.00
105.31
94.09
100.00
80.87
77.48
79.04
75.45
76.09
69.62
93.32
4.87
62.24
110.54
???
273464
80.58
7?7
7
83.95
Prior Year:
85.667%



7/11/2012
1:41:03 PM

Anamosa C.S.D. (FY 11-12)
Board Report
FOR PERIOD ENDING Jun 11-12

Program:UF0087
Page 2 of 3

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Revenue

Category: +-----m-mam-memmee + Appropriation Current Month Year To Date Remaining YTD % Expended
Unassigned rept code 0.00 5,883.00 7.353.75 -7,353.75 e
11003: Health Services 1,500.00 0.00 1,692.00 -192.00 112.80
11046: Preschool Program 217,671.00 21,642.00 216,438.00 1,233.00 99.43
11047: Teacher Quality 84,373.00 8,440.00 84,373.00 0.00 100.00
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ?7?
11080: Property Taxes 3,492,676.00 38,375.83 3,920,027.84 -427,351.84 112.24
11062: Mobile Home Tax 16,000.00 1,239.73 14,666.13 1,333.87 91.66
11064: Tuition 540,000.00 23,090.76 529,805.50 10,194.50 98.11
11066: Student Fees 68,121.00 4,641.48 69,975.83 -1,854.83 102.72
11068: Spec Education Contr 155,600.00 0.00 77,697.04 77,902.96 49.93
11070: Other Local 350,150.00 154,625.89 297,207.29 52,842.71 84.88
11071: Intermediate Funds 0.00 800.00 1,857.79 -1,857.79 7
11072: Fund Revenue 0.00 0.00 1,654.21 -1,654.21 77
11075: Misc State Revenue 746,655.00 70,493.00 734,348.39 12,306.61 98.35
11076: Foundation Aid 6,160,260.00 609,923.00 6,123,642.00 36,618.00 89.41
11077: Instructional Suppor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 777
11078: AEA Pass Through 483,603.00 0.00 483,603.00 0.00 100.00
11079: Early Intervention 72,043.00 7,207.00 72,043.00 0.00 100.00
11082: Non-Public Transp 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00
11084: Non-Public Textbooks 925.00 0.00 874.34 50.66 94.52
11086 State/Fed Vocational 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
11088: Federal Programs 510,808.00 28,798.47 325,844 .80 180,963.20 64.57
11089: Arra Funding 259,617.00 0.00 3,843.00 255,774.00 1.48
Total 13,182,002.00 975,160.16 12,970,946.91 211,055.09 98.40

Prior Year:

95.7%



G8'699'6 v1'9/8 QoaLe 659001 [enuuy 0Ly .
89 v¥S'L £4°959 Qosor'L L¥'96.L SONB|YIY Uac) SH 0069
ob'ZL6') 0089 00'0¢ 0¥ oLl Jsipung Jjos ) ;2989
05 £9%- 00052 000 05 Lie- JI0S) SIS 11,989
S9'Z0s’L 000 0011 G9'L6Y'L 19s1RJpUN4 YORIL ©) 'ZH39
19 L6°200°L 00068 FAUN A" Moel] SIS (L9
1972’y £8'086'¢C 00°/98 vy 9ec'e JesteIpun4 |2qyos 9£89
L19€l2'e 01'260°C 00°200°C 1G'€89° |- IEQUOS SMID GERT
SO'8vE’L 16°60¢ 000 20859t 18SIEIpUNS J82208 ) 10789
8E'G6LL- 000 00092 8E'GGH'L- 199908 S5 15289
Sy'Zery 96'8€6 00°GLL Ly'98L°G asieIpund ||EGASIIOA 9189
L2190 59 4 000 000 12105 4 IBGASNIOA SHID 65189
€L ¥EEC 00°052°2 000 €1 ¥8S'Yy Isipund leqiayseg O 72189
¥2's09 000 000 e G09 leqiayseq S0 1189
€956 0070 00’0 2£'956 Jasieipund BuissIpA (26729
£9'661- 000 000 £9°661- Buipisalpn sA0d (L6229
2e°9%2°T 05°SSL Qo0 18°10v°C Isipund JIoS) g 12949
05°L6%- 05291 Qo0 00'82F- Jjoo) s,A0¢ 11920
0s'6¥L°1L £2°99 00'0g- £2°8¥2'1 Jasieipung yoell d :Z2v.19
06°'G.6- 16°200'L Q0'sre 66°2LE- yael] sAog L¥.9
€6°/£8°C 00°Zer'L 00061 €6°6.0'S Jasielpund |jegaseq 2£./9
25°096°2- 69°506'€ 16°2E9°) ! Z69- |legeseg sAog 1€/9
09°0/¥'C l6'60¢- 0070 £9°001L°2 Jasiepund 1a020s,g (929
LT el 000 00°0 LT LELV- 180008 sAog 16219
L€V 08'6VZ 00081 LLELLE issielpund ||EQI00 :ZZ/9
19 9YELL 00°85 000 L8 POY L L lfeqiood s,Aog 11229
£1°89€'e- 00'SSY'E 00042 187967 1sipund Jleqieyseq,q 2129
L IP6e 00°0tS 000 L i8r'e leqiayseg sfog 111 /9
86°Gl8'E 0F 0Ll 000 8¢'9Z6°¢C sipung AjUNoD Ss0ID) 10Fg9
16°6EL ) 000 00702 266G - ARUNON-SS0ID) G99
1£°€96'S- 00°00S'8S 0L ELV'YE 65€90'81 pung duj oISn SH S2Z9
B8 LET L 00°0S1 000 68°18¢€'L 1pung 2I1SN 3su] S 12229
8G 696'C 000 000 85°696'¢ [ejuswInNNSy| (0229
LE'6PE'T 000 050t 18'8EEC s|esIsniy G129
26'€L0' 00'0 000 25°€L0°L JeO0A (0L Z9
S1L'0ES'L 000 000 GL'0ESL ewes] 0119
asuejeqg Buipuz sain)ipuadx3y sydianay asuejeq Bbujuadp 18loid

saARY 0L Bel Junoooy
AJiAnoY JUBpN)S 1L pund
Z1-11 unp Buipua potad Joy

¥ jo | abey adliv 1Z a4 AMrwwng Jaunseal]
88004 (€111 Ad) "Q'S™D ESoweuy

Wd 25 v L
rAVA{ 07



£4Z216°0LL £1°954'601 0€'0¥8'GS 95'8¢8°02¢C 1210} S3IARDY (0| Be] junodoy

6208’ 00'99Z 00087 62'685'1 wWooy ubiapn 129z
qeeel 000 000 seeel gnpo 1ooysdes] gevl
L6 LIL'L 000 000 LB LIV Aeq suelsiap (J6v.
89°Z2Z'L 9%'988'c 00°'92p vl '€89'Y aleg-ay Buipusa ¥6k.
vi 0e- t9°'96 000 0599 a1 ¥ 34 £6%L
[ EAR R 9¢g'LS 000 0T 795 ey SISPIRY-SSaUlIBM 26T,
Z5°€80'01 000 1689¢ L9V18'6 auyoe Bupusp 11672
L8'BEF LT gL'9.t'L 694L2°01 0£'8€9°C) SIN CINH AegMENS 061/
69°0€ 0070 00’0 890¢ Josielpund syN 95/
9z'002'e 000 000 9z'00Z'2 21018 195/d13 ‘YShL
S6'LE 000 000 G6'.L¢C 1alold 921M88 US g5y
6Y°85€C GZ6E oLLes #9°'999'{ [IIUNOY UBPNS 261/
£€8°/5L'Y 000 600 £9° /6L qQnio 10eISL 1 LGY .
647461 00°0 00°C 6. /6L ay/upund-penbsg aaueq 6l
Levy 61717 06°91 91°66 Isielpun4 p3 jensds vt
GG'GCL 00°0 Srvl 0L'Ls 1018 $S800NS JUSPMS b/
L3°Ge 000 00°0 LO'Ge lauued juaied ovy/
000 000 000 000 penbg aoueQq ehp/
L1692 000 000 117692t SUQISSAIUOD SN k.
9Z°09S'y 0zZ'8zL'L 8YLLT 86'9LY°G USpMIS '$'W L/
BIESL'Y 000 000 69°€SLY gnio Alsyaly 1get/
00 0S¥ 000 000 0005t ajesay sIopeapasyD Leh)
00°0 00’0 000 000 uod WO 4/siapeapaay) 9eys
66'€09°L 000 oL'gl 68°685°L Buisielpund Uy 'S'H ‘SER/
15864 00’0 000 167864 qn|o youadd pevs
69°9/6°L 000 00°20% 696911 gnio ysiueds g/
86685 000 Gl'6 £2°9.9 aousIog lexbojolg ey
ov'srl'ey 96'8.5°Gl 65¢CLy- 1046185 eld lLers
68'90.°6 0070 000 69°90.'6 diysiejouas eid 082
00°0 000 000 000 6007 JO SSBID 6ev.
WA Y 000 00°0 #0'2GE'Y £10Z JO sse|D ‘gevs
£48v0°C 6¥'682°L 0008 Zee0g'e ZL0Z 1O sseD gevs
000 000 00°C 000 LLOZ }O SSB|D [Levl
000 000 000 000 0LOZ 1O SSe|D (02vs
aouejeg Buipug sain)ipuadxg sychasay a2ueeg Buluadp waloid

t7 1o g abey

Zi-11 unp Buipua poyad Joj
dlW iz 4 Aewung Jaansead}
> {Zi-LL Ad) "a'sD esoweuy

saIMIDY (gl O JunoDoy

Wd L5 %P1
CLog/LLiL



NUTRITIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM - ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

June 1, 2012 - June 30, 2012

CODE DESCRIPTION

June 1, 2012 Beginning Fund Equity

RECEIPTS

1510 Interest

1611 Student Lunch

1612 Student Breakfast

1613 Student/Adult Milk

1621 Student Ala Carte

1622 Adult Lunch & Ala Carte

1623 Adult Breakfast

1631 Special Functions/Other Receipts
1634 Sales - Other Entity

1980 Refund: Prior Year Expenditure
3251 State Lunch Reimbursement
3252 State Breakfast Reimbursement
4552 Federal Breakfast Reimbursement
4553 Federal Lunch Reimbursement
4558 Team Nutrition Grant

4951 Commodities

5210 Transfer from Fund 10

6100 Capital Contribution

TOTAL RECEIPTS

EXPENSES

151 Office/Clerical

191 Cooks

220 FICA

231 IPERS

273 Health Iinsurance
331 Registration

433 Equipment Repair
532 Phone

580 Travel

618 Supplies/Expenses
631 Food

631 Ala Carte Food
639 Commodities

652 Software

653 Parts

790 Equipment/Depreciation

TOTAL EXPENSES

June 30, 2012 Fund Equity Balance

BALANCE

$ 75,588.37

12.94
-65,307.76
-12,979.30

63.00

74,778.85
154.10

0.00
2,794.45

317.56
5713
4,141.85
20,5643.03

38,661.88

63,127.73

244.94
23 587.85
1,732.23
1,783.27
2,312.68
0.00
194.45
55.09
84.28
-853.78
-7,781.33
0.00
38,551.88

59,911.56

YTD

83,088.61

YTD
Receipts

80.14
210,385.35
12,278.95
14,213.70
79,956.60
16,113.25
0.00
1,303.35
30,163.25
0.00
4,655.00
567.99
32,918.50
193,241.06

38,551.88

634,439.02

YTD
Expenses

2,503.78
248,107.73
18,023.84
19,532.23
27,865.16
250.25
18,001.92
763.64
465.26
18,744.51
225,332.45
20,041,69
38,551.88
1,000.00

639,184.34

78,343.29



uibiew 1oN 2leg-oL-seal (0Y'690°L1L%)
sasuadxg sjeq-oLl-4e3A 0P GLLVIZ

SaNUaAdY 3jeg-ol-1ea) (0 9P0 152
MOANIvY

(vE'60L'85)

S6'619°66

H3ONVIvd

£G°2EL'0E

(WA 48: 5
o¥'v6l

866211
2Z48L°L
Gl 2221
99
99'P00'E2

sesuadng
ajeq
of yjuow

61°€20'2C

000
61°£20°22

000
[ENLITEYESY]
aeg
o] oW

JLVA-OL-HVYIA NIDHYIN 1IN MOBNIvH
HANOW JHL HO4 NI9YYW 13N MOENIvY
SASNADXI MOANIVH TVLOL

SIANNIATH MOENIVE TVI0L

yawdinb3 1840 6L

siempiey paje|ey- Yaal vel
aIBM0S PAJEOY-YOSL 259

po04 PaseydInd L£g
BYIO 8L

laAel] (0BG
BuisiieApy OFS
JBuIBluyRUOUd 2EG
W % o wewdinb3 ecy
W 2 o Buiping zev
suonensibay 1¢¢
anueInsU] YlesH £42
SHId! LEE

Yaid 022

WIPaNG €61
Iiopn a1eD Aeq L6l

snuaAgy SNOSLE([SOSIN 6G6L

SB0IAISS BIEZPIYD OPGL
MOBNIVY

uoeuoq 0cel

aoueeg asen AeQ 2102 ‘L sunp

NOILdId0s3d 3000

ZI0Z '0g aunr - Loz ‘L aunr

Zi0zZ-L10g
SIWVHOO0Yd FHYI AVd



91'6G6'Z6%
uibiey joN e1eg-ol-Jea)s 56'1/8°15%
sasuadx3 sjeg-ol-1ea) 6'G5H0'69CS {62'099'9%}
SaNUBASY djeg-ol-1e8) G6'/16°00FS LO°OVE' LY
:sweiboiy Iy
wibiepy 12N eg-o)-1eap (92'/5)
Q00
sasuadxg aje-01-4e9A £20FL'G 000
SONUIADY AJeQ-OL-edN /¥ CRO'G
OI92RuUoW - }SAND SPIY
sasuvadxs
uibsep 19N sjeg-0l-iea) +9'866'e8Y
GG'8P0'E
sasuadx3 ejeq-0l-Jea\ +8°682'G8 5 20T' L1
sanuaaay 8)e(-01-JE8A 8+ B8. 'FEL
0564
VYSOWYNY - 15310 SAIx
047209
yeess
99'9.¢€
G2°0ES
Fardi) g
6E 908

gz6Le'se

£31nb3 pund Z)0zZ ‘o€ aung

I1Iva-OL-HVYIA - NIDYVIN L3N WYHOO0Hd IHVD AVA TTVLI0L

- NIDYUVIA 13N KVHO0Ud UV Ava TVIO0L
S3IASNIAX3 TW10L

SANNIATY TWLOL

FLYQ-0OL-"VvIA NIDEVYW 13N OT13DILNOW-1S3N0D SO

HANOW IJHL HO4 MDYV L3N CTI3JENOW - 1S3N0D SAIX

000

000
000
sanuanay

S3SNIAdX3 OTIADILNOI - 153N0 SO TvLCL
SANNIATE OTTADILNOW - LS3ND SAM TY1O0L
SUOISSILIPY 718
Jswdinb3 s8ul0 681
pood paseyaing Lt
onuaAdY JSIN 6661
SE0IMag BIBIPIYD OVEL
O2oBUO - ISANY SPIY

ALVO-OL-HYIAA NISHYIN L3N YSOWYNY-1S3N0D SGiA
HLINOW JHL H04 NIDEWIN 1IN YSOWYNY - 1S3N0 SO

60'95Z'eL

62'€l
00'59¢
600
08'298'C1

SASNIIXI YSOWVYNY-LSIND SAM TYL10L
SANNIATH YSOWYNY - 1S3IND SAIM TV.LOL

SUDISSIWPY 18

waldinb3 1BYIo 652
alempieH paiBIgY-YoaL veL
poo paseyoind Lgg

By 819

[8ABIL 085

Bulsiaapy Obg
uoljepodsuel] uapnis 116
W g ¥ Juswdinby ¢ep

W ¥ o Buiping zev
uonensibay 1£¢

aoueInsu| YyesH €22
Sy3dl 1€

WOl 022

SWIBAO €61

JayIops BIED ABQ 6L
(=T T TR=11
anuasay sSNOaUE|3IDSIN 666
Sa0lMIBS J0 S3(BS 18U 8661
SB0INIBS JIEIPPUD OT8L

YSOWYNY - 1S3ND SAIM
ZI0Z ‘0g dunr - 240z '} aung

ZLaz-110¢
SWYYS0Ud JuVI AV



EXHIBIT D

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
July 16, 2012

ISSUE: Personnel Appointments and Adjustments

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Routine personnel matters, as outlined in attachment, are recommended for approval.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the personnel items as listed.”



2102 ‘0z 1sn3ny
2102 ‘0z 1sn3ny
7102 ‘0z sndny
7107 ‘0 wndny

ALYA A43

NOILLVNDISHA

AV INOIAAND-VALXA/ONIHOVOD

(112ysti) uonisod uado swL], 8/S - 10Yoea], ystuedg [ooyog YSIH
(Aruaf) uonisod uadQ 1103 |, 30USIOG [00Y3S YSIH
(preyyy) uotnsod uedQ Joyoeo], ssauisng [ooyas YS1H
(Ajreq) womisoJ uadQ 19U2BI ], OpRID) U]
NOSVIY LOdrdns/ Da’id

{T91-L — SINTIISNIAV » SINIIWINIOddY TAINNOSHId

JAAVLS GHAHISSVTID

UBQ(] BUUBAOOD)
YORTIDURIA UBSIN
JoISN)) UepIOf
dBumay AJ[UsY
dAVIS GATAIIITD




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
July 16, 2012

EXHIBIT E

ISSUE: Middle School Update

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
An update on the new middle school will be given.

If action is needed, it can be done at this time.



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW No. 7.02
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, TA 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 7/16/2012

1.OCATION: High School Library SUBJECT: July Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

1.000 OPN

CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS REPORT

1.020 NEW 7/12/2012 7/16/2012 SCCI-CED KL

The Construction Managers report will be provided in the final draft and presented at the Board Meeting on Monday night. This
rough draft is provided for the Board to be able to review Items Requiring Board Action. There is an above ceiling inspection with
the State Building Inspector scheduled for Monday morning at 10:00 AM.

2.000 OPN
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

2.109 NEW 7/11/2012 7/16/2012 ACSD BD
Review and approve Change Management Issue Number 55246 Fire Dampers - Kiln B151

WP 23A HVAC: Geisler Brothers Company - Change Order 9 Provide and install two (2) fire dampers at Kiln B151 for an ADD to
their contract of $1,199.45.

This change order will be funded with monies from Contingency, with approval from the Board.

Discussion between Thomas Penney of the DLR Group, Supetintendent Brian Ney, and Board Pesident Lowell Tiedt has the DLR
Group reimbursing the School District $400.00 (1/2 of the labor) on this change order.

2.110 NEW 7/11/2012 DLRGROU MB

Review and discuss the attached Proposal from WP 31A Ricklefs Excavating for the Grass Seeding and Soil Erosion Matting for
$114,000.00.

All proposals for seeding - Minger Mowing & Landscaping, Whitters Landscaping, Olson Brothers Sodding and Landscaping, and
Ricklefs Excavating have been given to the DLR Group for review and analyze for recommendations to be made.

2111 NEW 7/11/2012 DIRGROU MB

Review and discuss the proposal from WP 31A Ricklef Excavating for installing deep trench tile lines and subdrain trench at the
drainage swale for a price of $147,114.00.

This proposal is being reviewed by the DLR Group and Terracon Consultants.

2.112 NEW 6/26/2012 SCCI-CED KL

Review and discuss the attached proposals for a Final Clean. All Clear $13,960.00, Building Services Plus $15,622.00.
I have contacted two other companies and hope to get proposals from them as well.

2.113 NEW 7/12/2012 7/16/2012 ACSD BD
Review and discuss location of Building Address.

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 7/12/2012
Kevin Lauver

Expedition &



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW Neo. 7.02
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 7/16/2012

LOCATION: High School Library SUBJECT: July Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

3.000 OPN

CHANGE ORDER STATUS

3.018 NEW 7/12{2012 7/16/2012 SCCI-CED KL

Review the attached log of All Change Documents By Change Management Number.

4.000 OPN
SCHEDULE UPDATE
4018 NEW 7/12/2012 7/16/2012 SCCI-CED KL

Review the attached Construction Schedule Task Sheet.

State Building Inspection for above ceiling 7/16/12

Fire Alarm Complete and ready to test 7/24/12

State Building Inspection for life safety, allowing school district to move desks, books, etc. 7/31/12
State Building Inspection for Occupancy 8/13/12

Gym Flooring Installation scheduled for 9/1/12

5.000 OPN
BUDGET UPDATE
5.018 NEW 7/12/2012 7/16/2012 SCCI-CED KL

Review attached Budget, ATA Document G703 Continuation Sheet, Application No.: 60017

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00017 in General Conditions is $101,159.57 - Change Management Issue No. 55244
approved on 7/2/12 leaves a balance of $75,440.19.

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00017 in the Contingency Fund is $43,361.26 - Change Management Issue No. 55245
approved on 7/2/12 left a balance of $41,681.26. Approval of Change Management Issuc 55246 will revise the Contingency Fund
amount to $40,481.81

See attached spread sheet of Design Related Issues with amounts agreed to be reimbursed by the DLR Group.

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 7/12/2012

Kevin Lauver

Expedition ® Page 2 0f2



RICKLEFS EXCAVATING LTD.

12536 Buffalo Rd  Anamosa, IA 52205 Phone: 319-462-4435 Fax: 319-462-2599

Anamosa Community School District
200 S. Gamavillo St.
Anamosa, |IA 52205

RE: Anamosa New Middle School
Change Order Proposal 8 - Seeding

NO |DESCRIPTION QrY RATE | AMOUNT
1 [Seed and fertilize with straw mulch 1 lump $114,000.00
2 |10,000 syds of erosion mat included
3 |special seed mix for soccer fields included

Notes:

Grade to be approved prior to seeding

No watering included in bid

No warranty due to weather

TOTAL $114,000.00
Ricklefs Excavating, Lid. Date
Anamosa Community School District Date




06/18/2G12 10:00 FAX 5634852764

xqgs WELTER SEED
s8.5s & HONEY CO.
17724 Hwy 136 Onslow, IA 52321.764%
SmTs g

Fax: {563)405-2764

Finest Quality Seeds

eLTo: Ricklefs Excavating Lid sHPTO: SAME
Bryce Ricklefs
12536 Buffalo Rd
Anamosa, |A 52205-7637

PAGE .

26.7% Alene Bluegrass

26.7% Wildhorse Bluegrass
26.7% Midnight Bluegrass

20% Turf Perennial Ryegrass
Plant 5 pounds per 1000 sq feet

4500 Lb |Custom Bluegrass Mix (Cold Tag) for 30 Acres
25% Bewitched Bluegrass

25% Bedazled Bluegrass

25% Prosperity Bluegrass

25% Brooklawn Bluegrass

Plant 2-4 pounds per 1000 sq feet

These prices wilt be honored for 30 days.

{#ooo1,0001

QUOTATION

oRoeR: 32313

pate: QG/18/2012

SHIP DATE:

TUETOR LR TR oAt

(31 9)462-201 3




RICKLEFS EXCAVATING LTD.

12536 Buffalo Rd Anamosa, IA 52205 Phone: 319-462-4435 Fax: 319-462-2599

Anamosa Community School District
200 S. Gamavillo St.
Anamosa, 1A 52205

RE: Anamosa New Middle School
Change Order Proposal 7 - Tile Change

Due to the nature of the existing site conditions, we propose running two tiles with rock
up the bottom of the drainageway. Then, running two tles, 8 - 10 ft deep along the east
and north bank of the drainage swale. This will diminish ground water and stabilize this

area for the future of the school.

NO |DESCRIPTION Qty RATE AMOUNT
Bottom Tlle - 2" wide subdrain french, 3’ of rock
1 |wiabric 3300 14.58| 48,114.00
Deep trench around outer wall - 2 runs
2 |Tile 2300 18.10] 41,630.00
3 [Stone 1300 16.90| 21,970.00
4 [Trencher Mobilization . 1 7,100.00 7,100.00
Labor and machine time to bench for trencher
5 |and then restore the bank after tiles are in 1 26,800.00| 26,800.00
6 |Connect field tiles to upper tile 6 250.00 1,500.00
TOTAL 147,114.00
Ricklefs Excavating, Ltd. Date
Anamosa Community School District Date




PROPOSAL

®
OFFICE (319) 366-2742
MOBILE  (319) 533-2099
D/C 191%103%3725

ﬁﬂlﬁﬁltlllﬁ(ﬁ lﬂ'l'ﬁﬂ'lﬁ!‘ll!lhﬁﬂﬂll FAX (319) 366-2758

COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION RESIDENTIAL

Ay Job, Angyubere,

0” 76!”6 ! PROPOSAL #_N/A

DATE __June 26, 2012

« Construction Clean-Up » Temporary Labor » Window Cleaning * Complete Floor Care
sMove-Outs +  PropaneBuffing +  CarpetCare + PowerWashing

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: WORK TO 8E PERFORMED AT:

NAME Septagon Construction ADDRESS  Anamosa Middle School
ADDRESS 3500 J* SW CITY/STATE Anamosa, lowa
CITY/STATE  Cedar Rapids, lowa £-MAIL klauver@septagon.com
PHONE 319-361-2396 FAX 319-365-9362

We hereby propose to furnish materials and labor necessary for the completion of:

Clean and dust all light fixtures, diffusers, grilles, vents and walls inciuding ledges, silis and recesses. Clean ali Millwork Including cabinets, countertops and wood

trim. Clean alt bathrooms inciuding walls, floors, mirrors, Countertops, trim, plumbing fixtures, tollets and polish accessories. Vacuum alf carpeted floors. Clean ail

hard surface floors. Clean all doors & frames. Clean and polish all interior/exterior windows Including sills, frames & tracks. Gym deaning indludes scoreboards,

basketball hoops, rafters, and upper walls.

Final Clean ¢ 8,160.00
Windows $ 5,450.00
Lift (if needed) $ 350.00

Touch-ups available upon request at $35/hr

WE PROPOSE: hereby to furnish materials and labor - complete in accordance with the above specifications, for the sum of:

Thirteen Thousand Nine Hundred Sixty Dollars & 00/100-----—————-- __dollars ($ _13.960.00 )
Afl material is guaranteed to be as apecified. All work to be completed in a substantial
workmanilike manner according to specifications submitted, per standard practices. Any Authorized
alteration or deviation from above specifications Involving extra costs will be executed Si
only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge overand above the estimate. gnature
All agreements contingent upon strikes, acckients or detays beyond our control. Owner
to carry fire, tornade and other necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Note: This Proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted
Workmen's Compenaation Insurance. within days.
ACCEFTANGEOFPROPOSALTMMM spedﬂaaﬂomandoondl- _
tions ara satisfactory and am hersby accepted. Youavea:moﬂzsdtodomworkas Signature
spacified, Payment wik be made as.outiined above. : :
Date of acceptance: Signature

CEDAR RAPIDS » DAVENPORT « DUBUOQUE » IOWA CITY » KANSAS CITY * DES MOINES « WATERLOO » CEDAR FALLS « ST. LOUIS




eptagon Construction Mail - Anamosa School https://mail.google.com/mail/w/0/7ui=2& ik=dbba i ebabcview=ptéesea...

. 5:: %EST;J:ET%:J Kevin Lauver <klauver@septagon.com>

Anamosa School
1 message

Todd Nelson <Nelson@southslope. net> Tue, Jul 10, 2012 at 9:10 AM
To: kiauver@septagon.com

“Ser bk bn. b0 malis you fook ga0d.”

July 5, 2012

To: Septagon Construction
Attn: Kevin Lauver

RE: Anamosa School

Building Services Plus proposes to provide labor and materials as outlined below for the final
construction clean-up of Anamosa School.

Scope of Work:

[of3 7/10/2012 9:25 AM



eptagon Construction Mail - Anamosa School https://mail.google. com/mail/w/(/7ui=2&ik=dbbalcbabe&kview=pt&sea...

1. Cleaning of Student Classrooms, Resource Room, Girls and Boys Restrooms, Storage Room,
Reading Rooms, Corridor Areas, Commons Areas, Administration offices and Mechanical Room.

2. Wipe down all walls in above cleaned areas in (will wipe walls up to 6 foot).

3. Wipe down ail doors and door frames.

4. Wipe all cupboards and shelving

5.  Wipe down all countertops

6. Vacuum all carpeted areas.

7. Sweep and mop ficoring

8. Clean all Restrooms

Base Bid: $ 15,622.00

** Building Services Plus proposes to provide alternate bids for labor and materials for the following services:

Alternate #1: Windows inside and out $ 2850.00

tof3 7/10/2012 9:25 AM



sptagon Construction Mail - Anamosa School https://mail.google.com/mail/w0/ i=2& ik=dbbalebabedview=pt&sea...

If you have any questions, please Stephanie at Building Services Plus email nelson@southslope.net or
(319) 331-8973.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Nelson

jof3 7/10/2012 9:25 AM



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Anamosa Community School District
All Change Documents

JobNo: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 7/11/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: 10f5
Change Management Number : 55201

Type Issue  Tao Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Confract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO CONT ACSD 00003 5/5/2011 Value Engineering 511006-01D APP $20,902.00
co GARLING ACSD 00001 4/4/2011 Value Engineering 511006-06A APP ($8,369.00)
[ols] ABW ACSD 00001 9/28/2011 Value Engineering 511006-09C APP (8$11,340.00}
co SEEDORF ACSD 00001 5{5/2011 Value Engineering 511006-04A APP ($20,902.00)
Cco CONT ACSD 00001 4/4/2011 Vaiye Engineering 511006-01D APP $8,369.00
co CONT ACSD 00015 9/28/2011 Value Engineering 511006010 APP $11,340.00
Change Management Number : 55202

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEN ACSD 00001 4/6/2011 Temporary Electrical Service 511006-0MC APP {$816.00)
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00001 41612011 Temporary Electrical Service 511006-26A APP $816.00
Change Management Number: 55203

Type lssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co CONT ACSD 00002 4/12/2011 Construction Manager Fee £ 511006-01D APP {$16,668.00)
co SCCI-CED ACSD 00001 4/12/2011 Canstruction Manager Fee £ 511006-01A APP $16.,668.00
Change Management Number : 55204

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CEDARVS ACSD 00001 5/24/2011 Rav. to Structural Detail 25/¢ 511006-05A APP $82.35
co CONT ACSD 00004 5/24/2011 Rev. o Structural Detail 25/ 511006-01D APP ($82.35)
Ghange Managsment Number : 55205

Type lssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00003 7H/2011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy S511006-31A APP ($7.788.48)
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00001 513172011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511006-31A APP $100,000.00
co CONT ACSD 00005 6/1/2011 Deep Trench Dewatering Sy 511006-01D APP ($100,000.00)
Co CONT ACSD 00009 T7M/2011 Deep Trench Dawatering Sy 511006-01D APP $7,788.48
Change Management Number: 55206

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Numbar Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
[o10] CONT ACSD 00006 81172011 Bldg Pad Soil Stabilization § 511006-01D APP {$357,118.486)
[u] RICKLEFS ACSD 00002 6/1/2011 Bldg Pad Scil Stabilization 8 511006-31A APP $357,118.46
co CONT ACSD 00010 7/1/2011 Bldg Pad Soil Stabilization § 511006-01D APP $17,697.5¢
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00004 7H1/2011 Bldg Pad Soil Stabilization 8 511008-31A APP ($17,697.59)
Change Management Number : 55207

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status Spec Sectlon Cost
Cco CONT ACSD 00007 6/13/2011 Structural Revisions - Found §11006-01D APP ($15,710.00)
co KE FLAT  AGSD 00001 6812011 Structural Revisions - Found 511006-03A APP $15,710.00
Change Management Number : 55208

Type lssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GARLING ACSD 00002 6/13/2011 WP 088-Overhead Coiling [ 511006-D6A APP $55,606.00
co CONT ACSD 00008 6/13/2011 WP 088-Overhead Coiling [ 511006-01D APP ($606.00)
Change Management Number : 55209

Type lssus  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co GEISLER ACSD 00001 72011 Sheet Metal Flashing & Trim 511006078 APP ($3.,227.25)
Cco CONT ACSD 00011 THR2011 Sheet Metal Flashing & Trim 511006-01D APP $3,227.25
Change Management Number : 55210

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Noumber Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO RICKLEFS ACSD 00005 8/41/2011 Storm Drain Line U1 511006-31A APP $3.003.20
co CONT ACSD 00012 8/11/2011 Storm Drain Line U1 511006-01D APP ($3,003.20)

Expedition®

Report R_CHG 08



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Cad Anamosa Community School District
All Change Documents
JobNo: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 7/11/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: 20f5
Change Management Number : 55211
Type lssuve  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Saction Cost
co CONT ACSD 00013 8152011 Delete Basketball Backstop 511006-01D APP $1,700.00
co IOWADIRE ACSD Q0001 9152011 Delete Basketball Backstop 511006-11B APP ($1,700.00}
Change Management Number : 55212
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status  Spec Section Cost
co MFC ACSD 0000t 9/15/2011 Wood Floor Threshold Revis 511006-09E APP ($267.00)
co CONT ACSD 00014 9/15/2011 Wood Floor Threshold Revi: 511006-01D APP $267.00
Change Management Number : 55213
Type fssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO GARLING ACSD 00003 9/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Walls : 511006-06A APP $332.00
o8] SEEDORF ACSD 00002 9/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Walls ¢ 511006-04A APP ($9,021.00)
co CONT ACSD 00016 93072011 Terminate Restroom Watls ¢ 511006-01D APP $8,022.82
cO CEDARVS ACSD 00002 9/30/2011 Terminate Restroom Walis ¢ 511006-05A APP $666.18
Change Management Number : 55214
Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00017 9/30/2011 Damproofing Substitution ~ 511008-01D APP {%$900.00)
co SEEDORF ACSD 00003 9/30/2011 Damproofing Substitution  511006-04A APP $900,00
Change Management Number : 55215
Type issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
Cco SEEDORF ACSD 00004 9/30/2011 Add Ftg Block At Deck Bear 511006-04A APP $1,300.00
cOo CONT ACSD 00018 9/30/2011 Add Ftg Block At Deck Bear 511006-01D APP ($1,300.00)
Change Management Number : 55218
Type lssuse  To Vendor From Vendor MNumber Date Title Contract Number  Status  Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD DC019 10/11/2011 Storm Drain - Area D 511006-01D AFP {$3,951.20)
cO DP&H ACSD 00001 10/44/2011% Storm Drain - Area D 511006-22A APP $3,851.20
Change Management Number : 55217
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Gontract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co SEEDORF ACSD 00005 10/23/2011 Damproofing Area D-Comm  511006-04A APP $690.19
co CONT ACSD 00020 10/23/2011 Damproofing Area D-Comm: §11006-01D APP ($690.19)
Change Managamant Number : 55218
Type {ssue To Vendor From Vendor MNumber Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co ACMEELEC ACSD 00002 10/23/2011 Score Table Interface at Ble: 511006-26A APP $779.00
co CONT ACSD 00021 1072312011 Scove Table Interface at Ble: 511006-01D APP ($779.00)
Change Management Number: 55219
Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00022 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork - Food Ser 511006-01D APP ($642.85)
cO GEISLER ACSD 00001 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork - Food Ser 511006-23A APP $642.85
Ghange Management Number : 55220
Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titie GContract Number  Status  Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD 00002 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A- 511006-23A APP {$789.00)
co CONT ACSD 00023 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A° 511006-01D APP $789.00
Change Managemant Number : 55221
Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GARLING ACSD 00004 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A” 511006-06A APP $1,218.00
co CEDARVS ACSD 00003 1042372011 Moddify Ductwork-Corridor A 511006-05A APP $B884.47
co GEISLER  ACSD 00003 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A° 511006-23A APP $1 /647.38
cO CONT ACSD 00024 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A’ 511006-01D APP ($5,160.13)

Expeditiong

Repoit R_CHG 08



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa Community School District

All Change Documents

Job No: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 7/11/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: 3of5
Change Management Number : 55221

Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titla Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
co KW ACSD 00001 10/23/2011 Modify Ductwork-Corridor A° 511006-01D1 APP $1,410.28
Change Management Number : 55222

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titla Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GARLING ACSD 00005 10/23/2011 Metal Facia/Soffit Panel Alig 511006-06A APP {$2,100.00)
co CONT ACSD 00025 10/23/2011 Metal Facia/Soffit Panel Alig 511006-01D APP $2,100.00
Change Management Number : 55223

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Numbar  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co RICKLEFS ACSD 00006 11/4/2011 Move Fire Lane 6.25' To The 511006-31A APP $840,50
co EGGCONC ACSD 00001 14/4/2011 Move Fire Lane 6.25' To The 511006-328B APP §1,800.00
co CONT ACSD 00026 11/4/2011 Move Fire Lane 6.25' To The 511008-010 APP {$3,189.75)
co CEDARVS ACSD 00004 11472011 Move Fira Lane 6.25' To The 511006-05A APP $548.25
Change Management Number : 55224

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Cco CONT ACSD 00027 14/4/2011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511006-01D APP ($753.13)
cQ GEISLER  ACSD 00004 11/4/2011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511006-23A APP ($814.00)
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00003 11/4/2011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511006-26A APP $1,364.00
co SEEDORF ACSD 00008 11/4/2011 Add Electrical @ FCS B101, 511006-04A APP $203.13
Change Management Number : 55225

Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co DP&H ACSD 00002 11/6/2011 Reroute 6" OST @ B110 & ( 511006-22A APP ($636.00)
co CONT ACSD 00028 11/6/2011 Reroute 6" OST @ B110 & ( .511006-01D APP {$206.00}
co SEEDORF ACSD 00007 11/6/2011 Reroute 6* OST @ B110 & { 511006-04A APP £642.00
Change Management Number : 55226

Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD 00005 11/6/2011 Revisions to Finned-Tube R 511006-23A APP {$560.00)
cO CONT ACSD 00029 11/6/2011 Ravisions to Finned-Tube R 511006-01D APP $560.00
Change Management Number : 55227

Type Issus  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00030 11/30/2011 Gym Divider Curtain Revisio 511006-01D APP $300.00
co IOWADIRE ACSD 00002 11/30/2011 Gym Divider Curtain Revisio 511006-11B APP {$300.00)
Change Managsment Numbar : 55228

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co ACMEELE( ACSD 00004 121212011 Dalete Hand Dryer Electrical 511006-26A APP ($225.00)
co GONT ACSD 00031 121272011 Delete Hand Dryer Electrical $11006-01D APP $225.00
Change Management Number : 55228

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co FEAKER  ACSD 00001 1/9/2012 Delete Wall Panel in Vestibe 511006-09A APP $198.00
co CONT ACSD 00032 192012 Delate Wall Panel in Vestib. 511006-01D APP $484.00
CcO GARLING ACSD 00006 1/9/2012 Delete Wall Panel in Vestin 511006-06A APP ($682.00)
Change Management Number: 55230

Type Issue Ta Vender From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00033 1/9/2012 Modify Ductwork - Corridor £ 511006-010 APP {$690.00)
cO GEISLER ACSD Q0006 1/9/2012 Modify Ductwork - Comidor # 511006-23A APP ($427,00}
Cco ACMEELEC ACSD Q0005 1/9/2012 Modify Ductwork - Cormidor #  511006-26A APP $124.00
co SEEDORF ACSD oooos 11912012 Modify Ductwork - Comidor £ 511006-04A APP $993.00

Expedition®

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co,, inc - Ced

Anamosa Community School District

All Change Documents

Job No: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 7/11/2012
Project No: 511008 Page: 40f5
Changs Management Numbar: 55231

Type fssue  To Vendor From Vendor Numbor Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co EGGCONC ACSD noooz 1/8/2012 Gas Meter Crash Guards ~ 511006-32B APP $300.00
Cco CONT ACSD 00034 1/9/2012 Gas Meter Crash Guards  511006-01D APP {$300.00)
Change Management Number : 55232

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00035 211312012 A12B-Operable Partition & E 511006-01D APP {$4.476.19)
co CEDARVS ACSD 00005 2{13/2012 A128-Operable Partition & E 511006-05A APP $2,801.59
ca GARLING ACSD 00007 2132012 A128-Operable Partition & E 511006-06A APP $1,779.00
[le] ABW ACSD 00002 211372012 A128-Operable Partition & E 511006-08C APP ($104.40)
Change Management Number : 55233

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vaendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
cO EGGCONC ACSD 00003 211372012 Site Plan Revisions - Area [ 511006-328 APP ($9,279.00)}
co CONT ACSD 00036 211372012 Site Pian Revisions - Area £ 541006-01D APP $12,346.48
co CEDARVS ACSD 00006 2/13/2012 Site Plan Revisions - Area L 511006-05A APP ($3.067.48}
Change Managemant Number: 55234

Type Issus  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co CEDARVS ACSD 00007 2132012 A154 - Relocate Ladder to ¥ 511006-05A APP $450.00
co CONT ACSD 00037 211372012 A154 - Reiocate Ladder to v 511006-01D APP {$450.00)
Change Managemant Number ;: 55235

Type Issus  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO ACMEELEC ACSD 00006 312/2012 Add Gas Range Connection 511006-26A APP $170.00
co DP&H ACSD 00003 IN22012 Add Gas Range Connection 511006-224, APP $1.529.00
co CONT ACSD 00038 322012 Add Gas Range Connection 511006-01D APP {$1,699.00)
Change Management Number: 35236

Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co CONT ACSD 00039 42012 Add Electrical-Sewing Mach 511006-01D APP {$1.474.00)
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00007 31472012 Add Electrical-Sewing Mach 511006-26A APP $1,474,00
Change Management Number: 55237

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status  Spec Section Cost
co CONT ACSD 00040 4/19/2012 Eliminate Detail 35/54.1- A1 511006-01D APP $884.48
co CEDARVS ACSD 00008 411972012 Eliminate Detall 35/54.1- A1 511008-05A APP (5884.48)
Change Management Number : 55238

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO COMMFLR ACSD 00001 5f2f2012 Area D - Contract Adjustmer  511006-098 APP $975.00
co EGGCONC ACSD 00004 5/2/2012 Area D - Contract Adjustmer 511006-32B APP $1,700.00
co ABW ACSD 00003 5122012 Area D - Contract Adjustrmer  511006-09C APP $2,975.00
co TRISPRNK ACSD 00001 5122012 Area D - Contract Adjustmer  511006-21A APP $13,668.00
[#8) AREA D ACSD 00001 57212012 Area D - Contract Adjustmer  511006-50A APP ($19,318.00)
Change Management Number ;. 55239

Type Issug¢  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Caost
co ABW ACSD 00004 5/2/2012 Delete Acoustical Sealant  511006-09C APP ($569.70)
co CONT ACSD 00041 5272012 Delete Acoustical Sealant  511006-010 AFPP $569.70
Change Management Number : 55240

Type lsaue  To Vendor From Vandor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Soction Cost
co GEISLER ACSD 00002 5212012 WP 07B Additional Labor He 511006-07B APP ($3,560.00)
co CONT ACSED 00042 5/2/2012 WP 07B Additional Labor Hc 511006-010 APP $3,560.00

Expeditiong

Report R_CHG_ 09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa Community School District

All Change Documents

Job No: 511006 By Change Management Number Date: 7/11/2012
Project No: 511006 Page: 50f5
Change Management Number : 55241

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
co ACMEELEC ACSD 00008 51172012 Special Systems Area D 511006-26A APP $22,410.00
co AREAD ACSD 00002 5/11/2012 Special Systems Area D 511006-50A APP ($22,410.00)
Change Management Number : 55242

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
co COMMFLR ACSD Q0002 5/3172012 Tile A104 from 56" to 7-0" 511006-09B APP $950.00
co CONT ACSD 00043 5/31/2012 Tile A104 from 56 to 70" ¢ 511006-01D APP ($950.00)
Change Management Number : 55243

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
CcO GEISLER ACSD 00007 6/14/2012 Mech A154 Electrical Equipr 511006-23A AFP $937.256
cO CONT ACSD 00044 6/14/2012 Mach A154 Electrical Equipt 511006-01D APP ($937.25)
Changs Management Number : 55244

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEN ACSD 00002 612512012 Area D HVAC Controls 511006-01C APP {$25,719.38)
co GEISLER  ACSD 00008 6/25/2012 Area D HVAC Controls 511006-23A APP $25,719.38
Change Management Number : 55245

Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co CONT ACED 00045 6/25/2012 Repaint Hollow Metal Frame 511006-010 APP ($1,680.00)
Cco FEAKER  ACSD 00002 6252012 Repaint Hollow Metal Frame 511006-09A APP $1,680.00
Change Manag t Numb 55248

Type Issug To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract N\umber  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD 00009 TH2012 Fire Dampers - Kiin: B151 511006-23A NEW %$1,189.45
co CONT ACSD 00046 TM1/2012 Fire Dampers - Kin B151 511006-01D NEW {$1,199.45)

Expeditiong

Repart R_CHG_08



Construction Schedule

D 1O [ Task Name |  Duration | Start ] Finish
1 v Bid Date 1day  Thu 1/27/11 Thu 172711
2 ve Evaluate and Award Contracts 30 days Wed 2/9/11  Wed 3/23/11
i v Award Remaining Contracts 23days Wed 3/23/11  Mon 4/25/11
5 v Send in Application for NPDS Permit 7 days Tue 4/26/11 Wed 5/4/11
6 N Install SWPPP 4 days Mon 5/9/11 Thu 5/12/11
7 Ve Site Clearing 10days  Mon 5/16/11 Fri 527111
8 v Stte Grading - Building Areas 25days Wed 5/18/11 Tue 6/21/11
9 v Soil Stabilization of Building Pad S5days  Tue 5/31/11 Mon 6/6/11
10 1 Deep Trench Dewatering System 15 days Mon 6/6/11 Fri 6/24/11
11 v’ Building Pad & Site Access Road 10 days Fri 6/3/11 Thu 6/16/11
12 |+ Geothermal Well Field and Vault 40 days  Mon 81511 Fri 10/7111
13 1+ Site Liilities 35days  Mon 8/29/11 Fri 10/14/11
14 Site Grading - Ball Fields 25days  Mon 10/3/11 Fri 114111
15 Seed Ball Fields 8 days Thu 11311 Mon 11114/11
16
17 Pavement and Sidewalks 286 days  Tue 6/14/11 Tue 7MTM2
18 v Grading & Rock at North Entry 15days  Mon 6/20/11 Fri 7/8M11
19 | Grading & Rock at Parking Lot & S. Entry t5days Wed 7/27/11 Tue 8/16/11
20 Curb & Gutter at S. Entry & Parking 20days Wed 8117111 Tue 9/13/11
21 Pavement of S. Entry & Parking Lot 30days Wed 9/14/11  Tue 1042511
2 v Regrade & top rock for pavement N. Entry 10 days Wed 4/25/12 Tue 5/8/12
23 Curb and Gutter N. & Center Entry 20 days Wed 5/9/12 Tue 6/5/12
24 Sidewalks 25 days Wed 5/9/12 Tue 6M12/12
25 Pavement N. & Center Entry 30 days Wed 6/6/12 Tue 711712
26
27 Area A 253days Tue 614111  Thu 53112
28 _|v Foundations 15days  Tue 6/14/11 Mon 7/4/11
29 v Foundations @ Grid AA-AE-M over &' fill 5 days Mon 7/4/11 Fri 7/8/11
30 |« Precast Concrete Panels 15days  Tue 823/11  Mon 91211
31 v’ Structural Steel and Decking at Gym 15days  Tue 91311  Mon 10/3/11
32 |v Exterior and Load Bearing Block 60 days  Mon 7111/11 Fri 9/30/11
33 v Exterior and Load Bearing Block @Grid . 10days Wed 7/20/11 Tue 8211
34 v Structural Steel and Decking 35 days Mon 9/19/11 Fri 11/4/11
3B |V Structural Steel and Decking @ Grid AA 5 days Wed 8/3/11 Tue 8/9/11
B | Kitchen Equipment Layout Needed 1day Mon9/12/11  Mon 9/12/11
37 v M&E Under Siab 20 days Tue 9/13/11  Mon 10/10/11
38 |V Roofing 45days  Mon 1177111 Fri 1/6/12
39 |+ Gym Floor Slab 7 days Mon 1/9/12  Tue 1/17/12
40 v Floor Siab 30days Wed 1/18/12  Tue 2/28/12
4 v’ Interior Masonry 20 days Wed 2/15/12 Tue 31312
42 v Interior Studs 30days Wed 2/29/12  Tue 4/10/12
43 |« Exterior Masonry 50days  Mon 2/20/12 Fri 4/27/112
44 Mechanical RO 45 days Mon 1/9112 Fri 31912
45 Electrical RO 45 days Mon 1/9112 Fri 3/9/12
46 Painting 20days Wed 3/28/12  Tue 4/24/12
47 Casework & Kitchen Equipment 15days Wed 4/18/12 Tue 5/8/12
48 Flooring 30 days Wed 4/11112 Tue 522112
49 Suspended Ceilings 25days Wed 41812  Tue 5/22/12
50 Gym Floor 25days Wed 4/2512 Tue 5/29/12
51 Trim 27 days  Wed 4/25/12 Thu 5731112
52
53 AreaB&C 296 days Tue 7/5M1M1 Tue 821112
54 v Foundations 4 days Tue 7/5/11 Fri 7/8/11
55 |+ Foundations @ Grid BB over 5 fill 1day Mon 7/11/11 Mon 7/11/11
56 |v Exterior and Load Bearing Block 60 days Wed 7/2011  Tue 10A11/11
57 |+ Exterior and Load Bearing Block @ Grid BB 20 days Thu 72111 Wed 81711
58 v Structural Steel and Decking 35days Wed9/28/11 Tue 1111511
59 |+ Structural Steet and Decking @ Grid 8B 8 days Thu 9/8/11  Mon 9/19/11
60|+ M&E Under Slab 20days Wed 92111 Tue 10/18/11
B1 |+ Roofing 45 days Wed 11716711 Tue 1/17/12
62 v Fioor Slab 40 days Wed 1/4/12 Tue 272812
63 v Interior Masonry 30days Wed 2/22/12 Tue 4/3112
64 |+ Interior Studs 30days Wed 2/15/12 Tue 3/27/12
65 |+ Exterior Masonry 60 days Wed 10/12/11 Tue 1/3/12
66 v Mechanical RO 45days Wed 1/18M12 Tue 32012
&7 Electrical RO 45days Wed /18112  Tue 3/20/12
68 Painting 30days Woed 3/21/12 Tue 5/1/12
69 Casework 45 days Wed 4/18/12 Tue 61912
70 Flooring 30 days Wed4/1112  Tue 52212
71 Suspended Ceilings 40 days Wed 4/25/12  Tue 6/19/12
72 Trim 60 days Wed 5/30/12 Tue 821112
73
74 Area D 447.81 days Thu 1/27/11  Mon 10/15/12

Page 1




Construction Schedule

D | | Task Name [ Duration ]| Start I Finish

75 v’ FEMA Gant 323.81 days Thu 1727111 Tue 4/24/12
76 | Plans out for bid 21.81days Wed 2/22/12  Thu 3722112
77 ve Bid Letting 0.81 days Thu 3722112 Thu 3/22/12
78 |V Foundations S5days  Mon 5/21/12 Fri 5/25/12
79 | Floor Slab 5 days Mon 6/4/12 Fri6/812
80 |E4 Exterior and Load Bearing Masonsy 2981days Mon&/11/12 Fri 7/20/12
81 B4 Structural Steel and Decking 14.81 days Wed 7/18/12 Tue 8/7/12
82 |v° M&E Under Stab 10 days Mon 7/9/12  Mon 7/23/12
83 &4 Roofing 10 days Wed 8/8/12 Tue 8/21/12
84 = Interior Masonry 14.81 days  Mon 7/23/12 Fri 8110112
85 Interior Studs 5days Wed 8/22/12  Tue 8/28M2
86 Mechanical RO 20days Wed8/22112  Tue 9/18M12
87 Electricai RO 20days Wed 8/22/12 Tue 9/18M12
88 1= Painting 1481 days  Wed 9/5/12  Tue 9/25/12
89 Casework 8 days Tue 925/12 Fri 10/5/12
90 |&d Flooring 30.81 days Mon 9/3/12  Mon 10/15/12
91 | Suspended Ceilings 481 days Wed 912112  Tue 91812
92 | Trim 19.81days Mon 917112  Fri10M212
93

94 Substantial Compietion 1day Mon 10/15/12 Tue 10116/12
95 Punch List Completion 30days Tue 10/16/12  Tue 11/27/12

Page 2




ST SSUR0H DL WRALINICD BN 10 LRI LN §U) AjpSa o

SO JO U] BN S TORRICT PORAL JON SHICHRULIONE HHOSOBH0S0I INOIM JUSLINDOP: 34 1O LOI ey o tid OV EDOLE FIVE MIPUR HIGHUANY |0 GITTEL LRGNV QUL JO UOresaurd Su) Y1 A 200N ueeq vay
‘uognossoud (865} 0] J0IVIOIA BY) 19BfqNY (M pue sme) JyBLAdO? "5 SeIRI0lA Buiddosoyoyd pesuesiun TONINNYM «  Z6Z5-90007 "D'd ‘NOLDNIHSYAM “M'N ‘BNNIAY
T66L-£0.LD NA0A MIN SEL1 'SEDTLIHOYY 40 SLNLLLSNI NVIIHAWY HHL « 26610 » WVIV « NOILIAT661 « LNINAVd 304 21¥IALLYED NV NOLLYIITddY +£029 1INGWNDJ0A VIV
00'0% EF'QIGTOVTS |%8SE8  [L56IZ'LESTIS |0008 g1'828's)ss ZV'I6E'SI0'2LS |00B6L'E6E'PLS
00'0% 00°BTL'L¥$ 0 000% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'BEL LS (1eBpna) O eely Y05
0008 00°000'S5$ 0 000% 00'0% 00°0% 0008 00°000'S5% (1eBpng)) Budeospue oze
0008 S0'9ZZ'CTVE  [6OV'BE | 56'P6S'PITS 00'0% 00'0L2'28% S6'¥ZE28LE 00'129'£89% {@10.0009 ucis1BE3) eBIL0Y JouBx] gze
00'0% 09'Z¢L'2eES  |0BPSL 6ZEPC'9LL'LE . [00'0% 00'009'EZ 1S B8TEHE'ZS0LS 60'9.¢'865°LS (s91301H) Momans vig
0608 00'v2L'Zas 9z626 |00°0Z'BL0'LS  [000S 59'999'¥T1$ SE¥51'veES 00'F¥6'081°1LS (9u108(3 eoy) 1€21498|3 Vo2
0008 og'srs'ielt [Zeves  |Zoocs'eee’ts {0008 00'0% Z9'06L'998'L 8y'6.Z'9L0'e (s1eyi0ug J91819D) OVAH vEZ
_8.8 16'CEa'TYS Q.0C6  |6T'C64'SISS 00'0s 00'0% 67€6.'G.5% 0Z'£29'219% {uszuog-Buiquinig anbngng} Buiqunid vz
000% Zeoie'ss L29'k6  |8EPO¥16S 0008 00'0% g vor' 16% 00'SLL'68% (1epupds opewolny jelS-HL) Jepjupds vizg
0003 00'005'9E% 0 0008 0008 0008 00'0% 00'005'98$ (wewdinb3 199./q |} s1eyzeeid =14}
0008 00°€1£'981L% ho 0008 00o% 000% 0008 00'tLE'SBLE (SdiA BQP UWIPY 1DISIC) XomeseD vzl
00°0% 00°002'828 0 000% 0003 0008 00'0% 00002'92% (uswdinb3g j0eug v} wewdinb3 wAg ail
00°0% ST EYE'PLS €80'P8  |SLOPP'SSES 00'08 SO'6B0°LLS 0L LPE'8EES 00'GeL 8928 (uswdinb3 JjBeieng) wewdinba uayoly viL
00°0% 00624198 _o 00'08 00°0% 00°0% _ 00'0% 00'622'198 (Bupano) Joold 1sempry} Bupooyd poom 360
o0 og ¥5'592'82% L2089 [9€°0Z6'PSS 00°0% ¥E'TE9'8TS FAVR: T A 06'58}1'€8% {lnqusep Ag so)isnooy} sBulje) [eajisncay 060
000% 05'020'81$ EPLES  [0GPZR'ZES 00'0% 0008 05 ¥29'26% QosH8'0L 18 (Bupoo)4 [errewiwe)) sBuysacy) Joold 860
00°0% 00'820'01% glg6s  |o0'gze'ans 0003 00'6L9'5L8 00051'SL$ 00'968°863 (Bupuieg Jexead) Bupued v80
00°0% 00'BE6'SLS ¥21'Z6  |00'Z90'ETTS 00'0% 0oovL'ss 002257128 00'000'2¥Z$ ﬁé enbngng) Buize|o ¢ se|lquessy WnuWnpy v80
00°0% Q002Z'9cs lgLga  |SL00V 19vS oS 000$ S200¥ LS SL0T9 L6V (aseyioig s9s1e0) Buyooy WQ43 a.0
ooo$ 00°086'c2% 8LL¥8  |CU'DDO'EELS 0o0% 00°03$ 00°000°¢SLS 00'086'251% {Buyooy sssio) Buyooy |e1eiN v.i0
00'0% 8.'966'F9LS  |€66Z9 ¥2'G8L'706$ 00'0s $8'025'98% R TR looveL'260'LS (Bupen) Anuadien Va0
000% oL'g¥L'26% 109v6  |ZLiSi'vi6s 00os 96'008'€$ 10°958'016% 89'206'906% BA J2PED) SJRIOUQD 1SEDSId B (89818 [INjoNAS ¥S0
00'0% 1£°622'96% 8ZL'¥6 LOYL9ZYE'LS |000s 00'0% LOVLe'ZYS' 1S ZEe'cha'eco’Ls (1opaag) Aiuose Yo
00°0% 05'GEE'seS Zogve  |09VIE'TE9S 00'0% 00°0% 09'L£'789% 00014'289% {pomiei4 Iy} eyeouo) Buping vEQ
0oos 000% 00000L  |O0'RLE'DZS 00'0$ 000% 00L8'02% 00'+.E'02% uopowsq tuping vZ0
0008 oF L2IS'ZZLE PLLGE 098ev' LLS 00os 00°0% 009z LiS 00'000'002¢ sasuadxg JeumO 0L0
00'0% a0'0$ opoooL  |69'LEE'skas 0008 000% 69'4£E'SPos 69'LE€'qY08 uopsinboy alg 410
00'0% ¥6'BZEROLE  [EZTTL  |90°0L9'LBEZS Q0'0$ £FT6VLLS €T LIL'0LZS 00°000'068% sejqesINqUIey 20
0003 97 LOE'EYS 1208 £V 18LES 00'0% 0008 ep'1as'es 69Tl LYS foueBupuod aio
0003 I5'85LL0LS  [92TV9  |EVPISIBLS 00'0% B8Z'0TL'YLS G1'pe8'90LS 00'v22'2028 SuoN|puCy (eJeusD) 210
t00'0% 00°00¢°68% 05088 | 00°008'099% 00°0% 00'002'tS 00'00F' o8 00'000'0648 {dnais Y1Q) 94 alyory aL0
00'0% 000% 00000}  |00'899'v3T$ 00°0% 0Z'LLS'ELS 09'051' 1528 00'899'v923 {uoBedes) e84 WD V10
©-) (d+3+Q) @uoa H+a)
ALV HSINL OO | o a8 m__.MFzM QOMAdSIHL | NOLYVOIAY | gpva ON
M.%thﬁw m_c ol % QELTTdNOD ATLNISTUd SNOIATYd WOBY | qg1naaHDs HHOM JO NOLLAI¥JSEd WL
TONVIVE V101 STVIMALYW QHIETdNOD HUOM
1 H D 4 = a o) q v
9001IS “ON LOE[0¥d S.LOALIHOEY *Ajdde Avw swan aul) 105 9BEUIEIM IGBUEA 2I13YA SJORIUOT) UO | UWINIOD) I5[)
Z10Z/1/L 0Ll aOlddd “IR||Op 1SJBSU ) 0] PIIEIS 1B SIUNOUIB ‘M0[3q Sucle|nqe) ul
ALV NOLLYIIIdd ¥ ‘paysenE st ‘uonEI MY paudis s101080u0) Jarureuod
L1000 ON NOLLYDI1ddY ‘LNEWAVJ 404 ALYILIIEED ANV NOLLVOITddVY “C0LD Wuawnao( vV
SHOVA 140 1 a0vd £0LD LNAINNDOA VIV 133HS NOILVNNILNOD



00°00€$

Pled 009t

pled 00°002'Z$

quied ¥1a

0004L%
00'625°1$

00°05¥$
or'vOL$-
00'6.L'L$
65°1L08'C$
00071 $
00v2L$
00'€66%
00'22¥%-
00°'096%-

00'929%-
002¥8$

00'v18%-
£1°€0Z$
00¥9E‘L$
SZ'6¥5S
05'0p8%
00°008°L$
gz OLY'LS
0081218
Ly'¥88s
8ELPYLS
00'68.%
G8'2vos
0z'c00°c$
00°0LL'S1S
G€'Z8$

1800

[EOL)O|T - DUDS|T BWOY (YAZ dM
Buiquinid - Bulquinld anbnang '¥ZzZ dM

|9918 |esmonas - |991S As|ieA JBep3D WSO dM
uINquseAn AQ SoNsSNooY (060 dM

Awadies - Buipes 'wo0 dM

[981S [eINONAS - [99]S AS||BA JBPRD (WSO dA
Buiuado Jo) 5,[8)UN - Haww ] Ddy

[E2U}03(3 - JUIOS|] BWIY YOEZ dM

Auose - JoIpeas W0 dM

OVAH - 138189 WEZ dM

OVAH - 19ISI180 WEZ dM

Buiquinid - Buiquinjd anbngnQ 'vZzZ dM
Auosey - Joipaas vy dM

QOVAH - 1818199 YET dM

Aluosep - JoIpaas W0 dM

[221)09|3 - D109 SLIDY 'YOZ dM

|98} |eionS - 1991 AaljeA JepaD 'WG0 dM
HIOMSNS - SIBPOIY YL E dM

8]9.0U07) JOLXT - S)8I0U0Y Uo)salBB] :gze dM
NI w sBuiuado 0o - Buyoouidiaieps suey
Ajuadies - Bulles 'wa0 dM

[091S [BINONAS - 93]S ASi[BA JEPBD (WSO dM
OVAH - 18IS1RD 'YEZ dM

OVAH - 19(SI89 'WVET dM

OVAH - I9ISI99) 'WEZ dM

HIOMEJIS - S|B9 YIE dM

8ja10u0?) Buippng - YIo0MBl4 3N WED dM
[081S [BiNONAS - (93]S A8j|BA 1BPaT VG0 dM

HOLOVHLNOD

S04 1019 0} suonoauuo) abuey se9) ppy GEZSS # WO

auluezzay o} J9ppe 912019y - PSIL USBIN FECSS # IND

‘A9 peauding g uonpied eiqesadp - 821y pued ZEZss # WO

06 1Y JOpUIOD Je yjomon( AJIPOWN 0EZSS # WO
uoyelpey agn | ul4 03 SUOISIASYH 92255 # WO

60L0%0,18®
(MOBAQ UleIg WIOIS) 1SO .0 SIN0ISY G225 # WD

sued isneyx3 9920 ‘1019 SI4 @ 1BSWOSI3 PPY 2256 # WO

1S3/ 83 01189) GZ'g BueT ali4 8AOIN £2¢GS # WD

£V JOpLOY - Y10MIINQ AIPOW 1228S # ND
GGy Jopiuiog - yJompng AIPOW 02ZSS # WO
£E1Y 903G POO - Spomong APO 6125S # WD
LN 8ult urelg WOl 0L2SS # WO

SUDIEPUNO - SUOISIABY [BJNIONNS J0ZSS # WD
S/6Z Ieja (eimondls o} "AsYH $02SS # WO

Bo anss| pejejey ubisaq

|0OYDS |PPIN MaN BSOWeLY



GZ'€18'8$ OEZrOovs ewol

00'00¥$ Sr66L'L$ OVAH - 19ISI8D 'VEZ dM LG19 Ui - siedweq aul4 9¥ZSS # WO
GZ'.e6% 6T LE6% OVAH - BISIRY WEZ dM uolo910.d Juswdinby [BdLI09I3 ¥SLY YIBN £FESS # WO

00'005$ 00 7Li¥'LS$ [eDi38|3 - 21I3q BWIY V9T dM $24 1018 0} sauyoey Buimag 1o} 180013 PPY 9EZSS # WO



e~

Septégon Construction Co., Inc - Ced MEETING MINUTES

3500 J Street SW No. 7.02
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, JA 52404

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Safe Room MEETING DATE: 7/16/2012
LOCATION: High School Library SUBJECT: July Status Report
ITEM - STATUS -~~~ STARTED =~ "DUE . . - . BALLINCOURT
1.000 NEW 1312012 SCCLCED _ CG

CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS REPORT

1.001 NEW 77312012 SCCLCED __ CG

As of 7-15-12 construction is progressing with all concrete floors complete, masonry construction underway, and afl structural steel
on site, Exterior CMU wall construction for the FEMA portion of the project is 80% complete Upcoming tasks include FEMA
structural steel erection scheduled for 7-18, FEMA concrete roof deck and mezzanine pours scheduled for 8-1, and FEMA roofing
instatlation scheduled for 8-8. We anticipate the roof top unit for the gymmasium to be operational by 9-1-12.

2.000 NEW 1312012
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & REQUIRE BOARD ACTION

2.001 NEW 71312012 _ SCCI-CED CG
No discussion or action items this Month.

3.000 OPFN 7/13/2012

CHANGE ORDER STATUS

3.001 NEW 7132012 SCCI-CED CG
No change order issues this month

4.000 OPN 71372012

SCHEDULE UPDATE

4.001 NEW /312012 __SCCLCED __ CG

‘We are currently tracking 3 weeks behind the original construction schedule due to FEMA contract approval, submittal approval
process, and the under footing electrical service routing ism.Aﬂxchedisﬂ:erevisedcogmﬁonschedule.

5.000 NEW 77372012
BUDGET UPADATE
5.001 NEW 7/3/2012 SCCI-CED CG

Attached is a copy of the finalized budget for the Safe Room project. This budget itemized into both FEMA, and non-FEMA
catigories for qualifying items.

Dated: 7/9/2012




1 ebed

| ZHGHOL UOW  ZU/SH/OLUON | LAep ) _uopeidwop wpumeans | || gy
u. . ) " . d)
ZWZMOL MA  1ZMilGUOW  wAEpOZ (IVTTIE v |
ZUBLBONL  ZLZWEPMM  9Aepg souges  BE| 2
ZMPLBME  ZUSBUON  sAep Ol Guwooia:  HE| 11
THIERUA  (ZLZZAPOM | sAwE wonesss  EE o1
ZUSZBONL . ZUSBPOM | %AED Gy buwmd, |
ZHGLBONL - ZIZZAPOM | SAWD OZ ~ oudaw, Fl| e
THOUBNd  ZISZILUON  sAwp gl Awosey soueui | Bl 4
ILGLAPOM  ZHELRUON | wAepe wndoLjood’ [E| o
ZUIRONL  (ZUBRPOM AW Q) bupoor, FH| ¢
‘ZHTBNUL  CTHWBPOM  sAIp2 ¥08q Jo0u @IRI0UOD | Kl v
TMugenL  ZLGLPeM shepg)  Buppeqeegmmonas:  BE| ¢
ZWOTLYE  THILBUON 848D 0C  10sew Bupeaq PEO) PUB JOLAIXS KB =z
|ZWB/LUOW ZUSILVON AP TING3HOS O VIYY GISINTY | L
seweN eoNosey|  siosssosperd|  usiuld ueg uopeing owsnwssr| 2| a




SRR 10 MR LU W) peueD ii!.i%iﬂl;gig Eggﬂgjggtgistgli
‘uopnossasd i) o) Jortoin i) oekane I pus sMe HELAC0D "5 BaeolA Buikdooaioud PesUSIUR SDNINNYM *

WOUNOOP WA WOTAA NG Ry} AN O
POGEIes Libect 301 Weuinoop .

TATS-9000% "'Q NOJONIHEY A “A°N 'HSNNTAY
Z661-£0.9 NOA MEN $€41 'SLOBUHORY 40 ELLILLEN: NYOISEINY ZHLE + T6519 « BVIV « NOLUCHTES! »  INBWAY4 404 SLYDLILLYED ORY NOLLYOIddY €840 LNINNDOA V1Y
00'08 YeIOV'08Z'l |%eL T [ovozzeecs |00t _8.3_32 o'SL) 988 00'289'929'1$ .
0008 00Z9€'0LI8 (229 [00°G08 118 00'0% 0090C' 119 [oc'cs 00'269' 1018 VW34 (i) woiioer e 13
0008 00'ge0'8rs  [eck®  |ooese'vs 0008 00° 108" $ 00'89.4°Z8 00'1ez'zes VIEFUON (oY) [ouoeig Vet
00'0% 00'sze'e8s o 00'08 00°0$ 000$ 00'08 00'529'60% WNE4 (19188 OYAH zaez
0008 oo'esc'ots o 00'0$ 000¢ 00'0$ 00'08 00°928'968 YWE-UON (0m1e0)] OvAH (Fal~4
00°0$ oo'ori'éZs  |evi'al  |co'Oop'es 00'0$ 00'08 00'0aY'es 00°009'36$ YINZ4 (ueniodBurguinid 5aa) Buquind 0z
00°08 oooLl'skS  ebiel  |o0'069'es 0008 00'0% 00'069'e$ 00°00r'eg$ YIND4-uoN (ueziodBuigunid bag)Buguinig Lazz
00'08 oo'osE'sls |0 00’08 00'08 00'0$ 0008 00°035'94$ =UON (190MPYN 18U02) BodE) wawdink wAn at
00’08 00'e88'i98 |0 00'c "ooos 0008 00'0$ 00'986'19% VINZ-UON (d 18P suwoD) sBuiencd Jaoj HB0
00'0$ oo'00Z'sls. o 00'08 000 00'0$ 00'c$ 00'002'81$ YIN3-HoN (ewed) Bupujeg 060
0008 oozes'vly o . 0008 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°Z88'P4§ [I-uoN (ppen) Lowepuy) Bupoo)z pejddy pinjy 460
0008 oosee'ess o 00'08 ou'os 00'0% 00'08 00'9.26'99% VIW-UoN (ee610) Buiooy weids alo
0008 0o'0ke'z88 o 00'0$ 00'0$ " jooos 10008 00'0L9' 6% VN {uogonames ysng) Ajuedieg zaso
0008 Q0081 'e4d 0 00'08 0008 00'08 looros 00081 "84 YINS-UoN (uogonajsuod yang) Aljwedre LC90
00'0% 0gReE'eLS  |ouen) 09'902'1$ 00'08 09'902'1§ 0008 00'929'0.$ VINS (vooy ) (eeig punpnng Za90
joo0s 0g'ese'ses |89 [o9'oers 0008 05's0r$ 00'08 0'ezy'Les VNS UoN (UooyiL) femg fminjpnyg Q90
0008 080’88 |160C9  fogreesceis [0S 09'99L'e848 000 190'2128 YiNES (opeeg) Auoweyy zar
0008 o0vE'eslS  [ev0'e  |o0'ige'sis 000% 00°198'S)$ 0008 looeiz'zLis YINZS-UON (popesg) Auoseyy PO
0008 90'0.9'018 |91l jsogrTiels 0008 90'8K2'948 00'08 00618'288 YINE (Uoou)) eesuo) Buiping zaee
0008 0L2Ly'88 T jLIO9L  {0ER0L'0RY 0008 08'802'924 00'08 00°491's6$ VYINZ2-UoN (UodiL) euos Buipng 160
00'08 1940098 [09€°0C  |Ev'zee'els 0008 L6'950'08 er'oee'cis 00'000'95$ NquINGUIY 30
00'0% 00'090'ces [0 0008 . 00'0% 00'08 00'0% 00°090'08¢ YINE SUORPUOD [susd Zo40
00°0% Toe0¥'Le¢ [cove  |eieiz'ss 0005 - |vzszeEs ro'eses 00'889'00$ VINSJ-UON SUOIPUOD fusueE) 1040
0008 00'000'68 00028 {00°000'L¥g 0008 0008 00'000'1$ 00'000'0$ YW (dnoup wna) wed peiyary zdio
0008 00000'84¢ [0 00'08 00'08 00'08 0008 00'000°'81$ VINS-UoN (dnosp 1) 084 peyory QLo
looros 0oZee'als 2Ivie  |o0'ovs'LLg oo'od 00'088'c$ 00'086'4$ 00'208'1E$ VN4 (vodmdeg) eed w0 Zvi0
0008 ooeRo'ols [eevie  foooso'ss 0008 - 100°010'2$ 000208 . |00'980'0LS YINSuoN (uoBeides) sl o b0
©-2) (3+3+Q) ®¥0aq (a+a)

LV | psig +0) nmm«._mﬂm %E A__,__mz._wgzmu QOB SHL | NOLYOIMAY | gy 0N
(E1avYravA i) oL - % P ALINEETSG SNOIATY WO¥d | qaqnaanos MHOM 40 NOLLEYDSEQ wau
BOVNIVL | - gonvive TYLOL STVIMELYA QRIETANOD YUOM

1 ] [} 4 8 a 2 g Y
aseoris “ON LOArONd S.LOELIHOYY "Aldde Aeus swiy] auy| 1og oBeureial 9|qULIEA Sy SIOBIUCY UO | UN|O) 81
TI0z/1/L *OL AOnidd : "IB[]0P 1831830 S} 0} PAIEIS OI8 NUNOWR “Mo|oq suouB[NGE] UJ
'ALYQ NOLLVOIIdaV "PRYUYS ) ‘HosogIus) paudis s Jopunuo) Bupmuod
£0000 “ON NOLLYDI'1ddY \LNENAVd 04 H1LVOLLINED ANV NOILVOIITddY ‘Z0L0 wwneq yiv
$A0Vd 1401 30Yd £0LD INFNNDOA VIV

133HS NOLLVANILNOD



EXHIBIT F

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
July 16, 2012

ISSUE: Naming of Anamosa Middle School Learning Center or Administrative Offices

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:

Previously, the Board determined that they did not want to name the new Anamosa Middle
School after Walt Fortney. There was a feeling that an area in the building could be named in his
honor. Two areas were discussed — the Middle School Office and the Library. Mr. Fortney was
instrumental to the development of the Middle School concept in Anamosa, so [ believe that
naming the Library in his honor and designating it a Learning Center would be appropriate.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
I recommend that the library in the new Anamosa Middle School be designated as the “Walt
Fortney Learning Center.”



EXHIBIT G

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
July 16, 2012

ISSUE: Naming of Weight Room Located in Anamosa High School Fitness Center

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:

Naming the Weight Room in the High School Annex after Marshall Yanda was discussed earlier
this summer. There was not support to name the room at that time (motion died for lack of a
second), but the Board did not take specific action not to name it after Marshall.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
I recommend that discussion take place regarding this item and a decision made whether we will
support naming or decide not to.



EXHIBIT H

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
July 16, 2012

ISSUE: Bids for Bread, Milk, Gas, Propane, Diesel and Waste Removal

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

Bid requests for the 2012-2013 school year were sent to vendors in June, 2012 for Fuel,
(Propane, Diesel, Gasohol), Waste Disposal, Milk and Bread. These bids were reviewed on
Wednesday, July 11, 2012.

Please find the summary of bids attached for the 2012-2013 school year. [have also attached
a copy of the bid summary from last year, 2011-2012 school year for comparison.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:

“To accept the following bids for the 2012-2013 school year:”

Fuel (Propane, Diesel, & Gasohol):

Waste Disposal: Waste Management

Milk: Anderson Erickson

Bread: Interstate Brands Co.



(unq aod €801°$-12 Z1) 0L 1§

{unq 12d 00OT'$-22 91) 09°1$ | (zo12d ¢ZS0°$ -Z0 0T) SO'1% 997 BIRg
(unq 12d ¢ZIT'$ -0 T §C1$| (Unqrad Zpe0'$-10 T €1°1$  |(Z010d £160°$ - 20 ¥7) £T°1§ '0)) SpURIE] 2)e)SIANU]
pAmquel 30p1oH UIRID) AOYAL % TS Jarmpusy pea1yg
ueIn) oYM % IS ureay) oYM %I1s
SO'cS SE'eS 00Z5°0$ 0961°0% 0681°0% (AXT AT[RA SSIMS) SWLIR] SUFel]
6L°C8 86'C$ 00LY 0% 68381°0% 66L1°0% UOSYOL Uosiapuy
%< UoTIBD) oYM HOIIED NS0 X D s EIL AR Y MmMA
PaNTIIqNs pig ON uopeNueg s 191Zel]
Panilqns piq oN uongjues sprespy
(s8regoIns [ong sapnjour) pspnout (A1qyuomr) 00'SZTSS SIoUIBIUOD 123Te] SopN]ouT JuswoSeURy 915e M
pue ¥2am 1ad x7 oq s nyd

(Arpuour) 0¢°L66$

(zr-11 wr dn-yjord -ppe 00'0£$ 105 00°08¥$)|  dnoid 1od 00" 0ES (A[uom) 091§ (Arpuowr) 00°8Z0°1$ OU] S0AI08 S M Tsdep
PRI [T8qese /189100 RDumng Jeg-son,

DMATIS AP MAIS ATIe(q [E50dsI(g 915
6L68°T$ 00L0'0$ 6,788 Sq a3ejueABY
PaNImIqns pig ON aajeradoo)) Aa[[e A IoATY
99.8°T$ 00L0°0% 9908°'C$ dp-0D 1O wary
aug dmIey 1oy Aneq jorosen) - Pnyj
SLLO'ES 0S11°0$ $T96'T$ 4 23eeAdy
panrmgns piq oN aAneIado0)) A3][EA IOATY
8LTOES 00L0°0% SLSO'TE do-oD 1O uur]
LI dnyIejy YRy Aeq [PSol(] WAL ] - PNy
601°'1$ 0 6011 Sq 2FereABY
payIuqns pIq oN aaneIadoony La[[e A TOATY
[ YARS S LTO 913 dg-oD [1Q uury
IS0 [EnY JUNOISI(| NNIJ PENUD)) anedorg - Png

S[00TPS AJUNWWO)) ESOWEUY - JBIX [007dS €10Z-Z10T 104 AAVININNS AI9




V/N 08°0% 08°0% $6°0% 2077 eleg
V/IN 06°0% L8°08 LT'1$ '00) spueRIg JJeISIa]
UNg 21560 JEUAL| 19§ QWEL] JBIYAYL | I0 § SOPIOH JBIYAL | ZO P YOIMPUES JESUAL pearqg
0£°€$ (AR $61$°0% £561°0% 0L0T 0% 0S81°08$ AS[[BA SSImg
pannuqng pig oN Are(y spaqoy
61°¢$ 05°c$ 009%'0$ 8961°0$ 0907 0% 831°0$ UOSYOLI UOSIApUY
%t UO[[€D) | IOYAL UO[[er) 330X T WS MIN %< AW WS AN
payruqng pig oN uolje)ues sprespg
dnyoid sad 00 0g$|  (Aqruowmn) 0O 91H$ (Aguow) 00'8TO 1§ | "OUI 0TAIIG Jisep Isdem
PRLUI ITeq2seg/AIeqiooq FETTTTITY ‘Jeg-"SanJ,
NNAS ALPIAA NS Ape(q [esodsi(q 21SeAN
2 B% 00,00 wrLO'CS S a8ejuep Sy
(3oenuo) wur,) 0S0T°¢$ 0000'0$ 0507T°¢$ aATIRIad00)) AST[RA I9ATY
¥8LO'ES 0180°0% vL66'TS dp-0) 1o Ty
[oyosen) - jan g
010£°¢$ 00L0°0% 01€T°€S S 28ejuep Sy
(enuo) W) 00Z5°€$ 0000°0$ 00ZS'€$ aaperadoo) A9f[eA I9ATY
¥E0T'€S 0180°0% PTIES do-0) 110 ary
oL dpEp ey Aeq PRIQ - P
65L°1% 0 6SL'TS S e8eueA Sy
(3ornUO)) W) vL1$ 0 vL 1S aAnjeIadoo)) Ad[e A JaAry
Z9'1$ 81°0 08'1$ dp-0p po vy
150D BV JANOISIq I J PENUO) auedolg - Pnj
S[00Ya§ AJHINWMO)) ESowWeuy - 183X [00Y2S ZFOZ-T10T 104 ATVIAINNS A1




EXHIBIT I

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
July 16, 2012

ISSUE: IASB Legislative Priorities

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Our recommendations, combined with recommendations from school boards around the state,
determine priorities for the 2013 IASB Legislative Platform.

The five we recommended last year were #1, #3, #6, #11, and #27. IASB’s 5 priorities for this
past year were #3, #6, #11, #16, and #30.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
I recommend that the Anamosa School Board support the following items: #3, #6, #7, #11, and
#16.



ﬂ 2012 IASB Legislative Action Priorities and Resolutions

IASB

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND STUDENT EQUITY;
The lowa Association of Schoot Boards:

Legislative Action
2012 Session:

1. Supports preserving the integrity of the statewide penny sales
tax for school infrastructure, including the tax equity provisions of
buying down the highest additional levy rates to the state average.

This section will be updated
afier the close of the 2012
legislative session Plesse
check our Web site at www.ia-
sb.org for updates to this
document

2. Supports full state funding to implement the lowa Professional
Development Model.
3. Supports continued progress in the development of rigorous

content standards and benchmarks consistent with the lowa Core
focused on improving student achievement, including the foilowing
state actions:
+  Provide and fund technical assistance to help school districts
fully implement the towa Core.
+ Develop or obtain high-quality summative and formative
assessments, aligned to the skills students should know and be
able to do to succeed in the 21st century
» Include and fund ali the components of successful standards
systems: assessments aligned to high expectations, improved and
aligned instruction and quality professional development. 2012

Legislative Priority

4. Supports adequate and on-time funding for English-language
learner (ELL) students until the students reach proficiency.
5. Supports a funding mechanism for school districts’

transportation costs that does not directly or indirectly impact funding
for the educational program.

6. Supports funding to ensure all 4 year-olds have access to a
high quality public school preschool program and allow them to be
included in the enroliment count if those programs can demonstrate
meeting the collaboration and quality standards requirements of the
statewide voluntary preschool program. 2012 Legisiative Priority

7. Supports continuation of sufficient incentives and assistance to
encourage sharing, reorganization or regional high schools to expand
academic learning opportunities for students and to improve student
achievement. IASB supports expansion of sharing incentives to
include special education, curriculum and other critical administrative
positions. The incentives must be available to school districts
_regardless of the location of the sharing partner(s).

8. Supports legislation that increases the at-risk student
weighting and includes drop-out prevention in the foundation formula.

9. Supports revising the foundation farmula to equalize per pugil
funding regardless of the school district.

10. IASB supports lowa law giving local school boards authority to
establish charter schools. Charter schools should not be established
by any entity other than public school boards and, after approval of a
charter school by a local schoo! district, charter school plans and
waivers must be approved by the State Board of Education and
subject to all state accountability and reporting standards.

Continued next page




ﬂ 2012 IASB Legislative Action Priorities and Resolutions
IASB : - . _ _ o ‘

FINANCE o B A
The lowa Association of School Boards - - R

11. Supports setting allowable growth at a'rate that encourages v
continuous school improvement and reflects actual cost |ncreases
experienced by school districts and AEAs. -Qur priority-is to mcrease
and maintain the state cost per pupil and the spendtng authority
associated with it to build a strong base tor future education resources
with full state funding of the state s share of the cost per pupll 2012
Legislative Priority :

12. Supports a school-foundation formula that adequately. andina
timely ranner, funds changes in-demographics; 1nclud|ng deolmmg
and increasing enroliment challenges. -

13. Supports flexibility in the use of modified altowabte growth for
dropout prevention including the funding of administrative costs and’
employee costs for those who have the responsﬂ)lltty for. serving. at—rlsk
students. :

14, Supports greater ﬂexrbrlrty in the use of the management Ievy
for those services required by law lnctudlng inspections and publucatton
costs and legal and audltmg serwces mcludmg mternai audltmg '
services and staff.

15.  Supports greater flexmrlrty in allowing’ school districts to charge :
fees for non-curricular related costs.

LOCAL CONTROL L _
The lowa Association of School Boards g

16. Supports legislation that prowdes greater ﬂexrbthty for school e
districts to meet changing needs,-become more efficient, protect
natural resources and save pubtlc funds. 2012 Legislative Prlonty

17. Supports incentives for school dlstncts to offer extended days
and/or innovative calendars. Schaol districts receiving these
incentives should evaluate such tnltratlves to determlne the lmpact on
student learning.

18. Supports the repeal of the Ieglsiated school start date and -
restoration of focal school district authority to determlne when itis in.
the best interest of students to:start schoot

19. Supports the use of physrcal plant and: eqmpment levy (PPEL) 1B
funds for the maintenance and repair of equipment or infrastructure -

that can be purchased or financed'With PPEL funds.
TAXES '
The lowa Association of Schoo! Boards

20. Supports legislation allowing school ‘bond issues to be passed
by a simple majority vote and to permit the local school board to levy a
combination of property taxes and income surtaxes to pay the -
indebtedness.

21. - .. Supports sufficient state revenues to adequately fund. publlc
educatlon as lowa's number cne priority. IASB opposes erosion of the
existing tax base. 1ASB supports a full accournting every two years by
state government of the costs of all exemptions, credits or deductions

for the income tax, sales tax or property tax.



1ASB

2012 IASB Legisiative Action Priorities and Resolutions

-

22.

Supports tax increment financing (TIF) limitation, reform and
regulation. Reforms should increase accountability and fransparency
for local government entities utilizing TIF. School districts should have
the ability to implement TIF for certain types of facility expenditures

| and must be an equal partner with cities or counties when
implementing new TIFs. In addition, we oppose residential TIFs
unless the impacted school district(s) approve.

23,

Opposes a constitutional amendment or statewide voter
referendum that wouid limit taxes, spending or local control impacting
education.

24,

Supports efforts to minimize property tax disparities that occur
between school districts because of the additional levy rate in the
school foundation formula.

25.

Opposes property tax restructuring unless it holds school
districts harmless.

PERSONNEL
The lowa Association of School Boards

26.

Supports giving school districts and AEAs the option to reduce
staff to respond to reductions in funding or to comply with an
arbitrator's award. School districts and AEAs should not be required to
use the teacher contract termination procedures in lowa Code section
279.13 for such staff reductions.

27.

Supports providing school districts with incentives and the
flexibility to pay market competitive wages for shortage area positions,
especially in the areas requwed to meet graduatlon and lowa Core
mandates.

28.

» Inciude adequate resources provided by the state without a shuft
from other education resources or significant burden on property
taxpayers.

» Balance the rights of the employees with the rights of
management with scales tlpped in favor of student achievement
and student safety.

Opposes changes fo labor and employment laws unless they

29.

Support a requirement that arbitrators first consider local
conditions and ability to pay. After the arbitrator determines the school
district or AEA has the ability to pay, the arbitrator should then

| consider comparability.

30.

Supports a change in state law that allows school districts to
enroll their employees in the state's health, dental and life/long-term
disability insurance pools. 2012 Legisiative Priority

UNFUNDED MANDATES
The lowa Association of School Boards

3.

Supports predictabie and timely state funding to serve
students receiving special education services at a level that reflects the
actual cost, including educational programming and health care costs.

32.

Supports the federal commitment to fund 40 percent of the
cost of educating students receiving spemai education services, and
requests that the federal government futfill that commitment by
increasing funding a minimum of 8 percent per year until the 40
percent figure is achieved.

33.

Opposes and seeks to repeal unfunded mandates.




EXHIBIT J

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
July 16, 2012

ISSUE: First Reading of Board Policies

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Please find attached policies for First Reading
102
203.1
502.1
RP502.1A
RP502.1B
601.1
602.1
902.6

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve First Reading of policies listed above.”

10



EXHIBIT K

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
July 16, 2012

ISSUE: Facilities Use Agreement for the Anamosa Family Resource Center

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Please see attached Facilities Use Agreement for the Anamosa Family Resource Center. They
occupy desk space at Strawberry Hill Elementary.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve Agreement as written”

11



Anamosa Community Schools
Facilities Use Agreement for the Anamosa Family Resource Center

This agreement represents collaboration between the Anamosa Community School District (ACSD)
and Lutheran Services in Towa (LSI) for the purpose of utilizing the Anamosa Family Resource
Center to provide services to families in Jones County.
The Anamosa Community School District shall:
* Provide in-kind space for LSI staff providing parent education through the Healthy Families
Initiative (HFI) New Parent Program and Parents As Teachers (PAT) and additionai services
provided to the community by LST.

o Pay for basic utilities (water, electricity, heating).

» Provide and pay for one telephone line (462-5318) to be answered "Family Resource Center,
this is .

Lutheran Services in Iowa shall:

» Connect Jones County families fo community resources and provide referral information for
services not limited to those provided by their own organization.

e Act as aliaison with community-based agencies to facilitate referrals and service
coordination.

e Work with district personnel to help create a welcoming schooi environment in which
families feel supported and accepted.

e Coordinate and wark with the Anamosa Community School District in conjunction with the
"Back to School Supplies” Annual Drive (in collaboration with the Jones County Newspapers)
and assist with other small projects as agreed upon.

« Direct all center visitors to comply with of fice check-ins and adult restroom usage.

» Make all families served through programming aware of confidentiality issues surrounding
shared work space environment.

« Agree to respect the privacy and belongings of individuals sharing space.

e Provide evidence of certificate of insurance to the school district.



This Agreement shall begin on July 1%, 2012 and commence on June 30", 2013. This agreement
may be amended at any time by mutual agreement. Either party may terminate this Agreement
with thirty days written notice.

Lowell Tiedt, Board President, Anamosa Community Schools Date

7‘{*%2

Nancy Krause, Early Childhood Director, Lutheran Services in Towa Date



Board of Education Committees

Policy Committee
Negotiations Committee

PPEL & Facilities
Committee

CADRE
Jones Co. Conf, Bd.

IASB Delegate Assembly
Representative

Ad Hoc Building/Long
Range Planning

Kristine Kilburg, Rich Crump
Kristine Kilburg, Anna Mary Riniker

Connie McKean, Rich Crump, Anna Mary Riniker

Shaun Lambertsen, Rich Crump

Lowell Tiedt

Connie McKean

Kristine Kilburg, Lowell Tiedt, Connie McKean

12



